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INDEPENDENT AURTTOR'S REPORT
Ta the Members of Inox Wind Timiled

Report on the Audit of the Standalene Financial Stalements

Opinion

We have audited the Slandalone Financial Slatements of Inox Wind Limiled ("the Company™), which
comprise the balance sheel as at 3151 March 2020, and (he statement of Profil and Loss, slatement of
changes in equily and statement of cash flows lor the year then ended, and notes to the Slandalone
Financial Stalements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanalory
information (hereinafler referred to as the Standalone Financial Stalemenis”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to lhe explanations given (o us, the
aforesaid standalunc Mnancial statements give the information required by the Acl in the manner so
required and give a fruc and fair view in conformily with Lhe accounling principles generally
accepled in India, of the stale of affairs of the Cowpany as at March 31, 2020, and loss, changes in
equily and its cash flows for the year ended on thal date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under seclion
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Slandards ave furllier described
in the Auditor's Responsibilitics (or Uhe Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements seclion of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institate of Chartered Accountants of India logether with lhe cthical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the Standalone Financial Stalements under the pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and Lhe Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other elhical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Etlics. We belleve thal the audit evidence wo havo ablained is
sulficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Slandalone Financial Statenient.

Key Audit Matlers

Key audil matters are those malters thal, in our prafessional judgment, were of maost significance in
our audit of the Slandalone Financial Stalemends of the current period, These malters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial Slatements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separale opinion on Lhese mallers.

[ The Key audit Matters _ © | Nlow our andit addressad the key audit matior ]

Allowance forereditlosses =~ T ommm e
The Company determines the allowance for | Qur audit procedures related to the allowance for
credil losses based on hislorical loss experience | crodit losses for trade receivables and unbilled
adjusted to reflect current and estimaled future | revenue include the following, among olhers:
economic conditions, The Company considered
current  and  anticipated  fulure  cconomic | We tested the effectiveness of cortrols over the
conditions relating (o induslries the Company (1} development of the methodelogy for the |
| deals with and the countries where it operates, In | allowance  for  credit _ lasses, ncluding, |+
e
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caleulaling expected credit loss, the Company has
also considered credil reporls and other related
credil information for ils cusfomers (o eslimale
the probabilily of default in fulure.

We idenlified allowance for credil losses as a key
audit matter because the Company exercises
significant judgment in caleulaling the expected
credit losses,

Refer Nete 313, Nole 13 and
Standalone FPinancial Statermients

Nole 39 lo the

_Adoption of Ind A 116 Leases

Financial Statement, the Company has adopled
Ind AS 116 Leases (Ind AS 116} in the current
year. The application and transilion to this
accounting standard is complex and is an arca of
focus in our audit since the Company has a large
number of leases with different contraclual terms.

Ind AS 116 introduces a new lease accounting,
madel, wherein lessees are required Lo recopgnise
a right-of-use (ROU) asset and a lease liabilily
arising from a lease on the balance sheel.

The lease liabilities arc initially measured by
discounting (uture lease paymenls during the
lease term as per the contracl/ arrangement,
Adoption of the standard involves significant
judgments and estimates including,
determination of lhe discounl rates and the lease
ferm,

Additionally, the standard mandates detailed
disclosures in respect of transition,

Refer Nole 48 and Noie 3.3 (o ihe Standalone
Financial Slaiements,

| Litigation Malters

As described in Nole 48 (o lhr‘gtanda]mm

consicderation of the current and estimaled Talure
ceonomic condilions

(2} Compleleness and accuracy of information
used in lhe estimaiion of probabilily of default
and

(3) compulalion of the allowance for credil fosses,
For a sample of cuslomers:

We tested he input dala such as credit reports
and other credit related information used in
cstimating  the probability of default by
comparing (hem lo exlernal and internal sources
of information.

We  tested the malhematical accu racy and
compulalion of the allowances by using Lthe saime
input data used by Lhe Company.

Ouwr audil procedures on adoption of Ind AS 116

include:

» Assessed and lested new process and
controls in respect of the lease accounting
slandard {IN1> AS 116)

¥ Assessed the Company’s evalualion on the
identificalion  of lease based on the
contractual arrangement and our knowledge
of the business.

» Involved our specialists 1o evaluate the
reasonableness of the discount rates applied
in determining the lease liabilities,

¥ Upon lransition as at 01+ April 2019
o Lvalvate the methed of ransition and

relaled adjustments

*  Tested Completeness of the lease data by
reconciling the Company’s operating
lease commitments to dala used in
computing ROU asset and the lease
liabililics.

¥ On a slatislical sample, we performed the
following procedures:

s Assessed the key lerms and condition of
cach lease with the underlying lease
conlracts; and

» lHvaluale compuling of lease liabilities
and challenged the key estimates such as
discound rales and lcase term.

¥ Asscssed and lested the presentalion and

disclosure relating lo IND AS 116 including

disclosure related to transition.

| The Company has cerlain 55}}11{ icant iJ__F:ﬂaiI! gl_.‘PA‘;qu-,std the 'ul@_gém_ep_ t's position through




[legal proceedings with Judicial/Quasi-Judicial
for various complex matters wilh
confraclor/ lransporter,  cuslomer  and  olher
parties, confinuing from carlier years,

Further, the company has malerial unceriain lax
positions including matiers under dispule which
involves significant judgment to delermine lhe
possible oulcome of these dispules,

standalone  (inancial

Refer Note 41 of the

statemoents,

Due to complexily involved in these liligation
malters, management’s judgemenl regarding
recognition and measurement of provisions for
these legal procecdings is inherently uncertain
and might change over time as the outcomes of
the legal cases are delermined. Accordingly, il
has been considered as a key aucdil maller,

discussions with the inchouse legal expert
and external legal opinions oblained by the
Company (where considered necessary) on
both, the probability of success in the
aforesaid cases, and the magnitude of any
potential loss.

¥ Discussed with the management on Lhe
development in these liligations during the
year ended March 31, 2020,

¥ Rolled oul of enquiry letters to  the
Company’s legal counsel and noted the
responses received.

»  Assessed  the  responses  recefved  from
Company’s legal counsel by engaging legal
experts,

¥ Assessed the objectivity, independence and
competence of the Company’s legal counsel
involved in the process and legal experls
enpaged by us.

¥ Reviewed the disclosures made by the

Company in  lhe Slandalone Financial
Slatements in this regard.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention 1o Note 43 of lhe Slandalone Financial Statement which deseribes the
management's assessment of the impacl of the oulbreak of Covid-19 on revenue, trade receivables,
investments and olher assels. The wanagement believes thal no adjustments are required in the
financial statements as there is no impact in the currend finaneial year, However, in view of highly
uncertain economic environment and ily likely effect on fulire revenues due to Covid-19, a definilive
assessment of the impact on Lhe subsequent periods is dependent upon circumsiances as they cvolve.

Our report is not modified in respect of above matter.

Information Other than the Standalone Finaneial Slatements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other infermation comprises Lhe information included in lhe Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Reporl, Corporale Governance and Shareholder’s
Information (hereinafter referred as “the Reports”), bul does not include the Standalene Financial
Slatemends and our auditor's report thercon, The Reports is expecled Lo be made available to us after
the date of this auditor's reponrt,

Our opinion en the Standalone financial stalemenis does nol cover Lhe other information and we will
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In conneciion with our audit of the Slandalone financtal statemenls, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistenl with the Standalone financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the andil, or otherwise appears to be malerially misstated.

Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Statements




The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the mallers slaled in seclion 134(5) of the
Companies Acl, 2013 (“the Acl”) with respect o the preparation of these Slandalone financial
statements (hal give a lyue and fair view of the linancial position, financial performance, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with (e accounting principles generally
accepled in Indis, including the accounling Siandards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Acl for saleguarding of the assels of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularitics; scleclion and applicalion of appropriate implementation and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and cslimates that arve reasonable and
prudent; and design, implemenlation and mainlenance of adequale inlernal linancial controls, that
were aperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentafion of the Slandalone financial slatement that give a {rue and
fair view and are ree from material miss tatemend, whether duce 1o [raud or error. i

In preparing the Standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability lo continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management eilher intends o
liquidate the Company or Lo cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Beard of Direclors are also responsible for oversecing lhe company’s (inancial veporling
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtaih reasonable assurance aboul whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from malerial misslatement, whether due (o fraud or crror, and o issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guaranlee thal an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always delect a material
misstatement when i exisls. Misstatemenls can arise from fraud or error and are considered maferial
if, individually or in the aggregale, (hey could reasonably be expected o influence Lhe economic
decisions of users laken on the basis of these standalone financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skeplicism throughout the audit. Wo also:

* ldentfy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial slatements,
whether due Lo fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sulficient and appropriale lo provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of
not delecting a material misstalement resulting, fvom fraud is higher than for one resulting from ervor,
as fraud may involve collission, forgery, inlenlional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
infernal contrel,

* Obtain an understanding of interal conlrol relevant to (he audit in order to design audit
procedures thal are appropriate in the circumslances. Under scclion 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act,
2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequale
internal financial conlrols system in place and the operating offectiveness of such controls.

* hvaluate the appropriaieness of accounting, policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and relaled disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audil ovidence oblained, whether a material uncerlainly exisis related o events or
conditions thal may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability (o continue as a going concern, If
we conclude that a malerial uncerlainiy exisls, we are required to draw altendion in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the Standalone financial stalements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify cur opinion, Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to




the dale of our audilor's repert. However, fuure evenis or condiions may cause Lhe Company to
cease to continue as a going concermn.

* Bvalnate the overall presenfalion, struclure and content of the Slandalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Slandalone Financial Statements represent Lhe underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, lhe planned
scope and timing of the audil and signilicant audil findings, including any significant deficiencies in
inlernal control that we idenlify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance wilh a slalement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and o communicale with them all
relationships and other malicrs thal may reasonably be thought 1o bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards,

Irom the matiers communicated with those charped wilh povernance, we determine those matters
that were of mosl signilicance in the audil of the Standalone Financial Stalements of the current
period and are lherefore the key audit matlers. We describe these matters in our acditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure aboul lhe matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine thal a2 matter should not be communicated in our reporl because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be oxpected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

Due lo the COVID-19 related lockdown, we were unable to observe the Management's year-end
physical verificalion of invenlory at respective locations. We have therefore, relied on the related
alternative audit procedures lo obtain comfort over lhe existence and condition of inventory at year
end.

Qur opinion is not modilied in respect of this matter.
Repott on Other Legal and Reguiatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Qvder, 2016 ("the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in lerms of sub-seclion (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the “Aunexure A” slalement on Lhe matlers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extont applicable.

2, With respect to the other mailers lo be included in the Auditor’s Reporl in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Actl, as amendecd:
In our opinion and lo the best of eur information and according to the explanalions given lo us,
the remuneration paid by the Company {o its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act

3. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report Lhat:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which lo the best of cur
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpases of our audit.

(b) [n our opinion, proper books of accounl as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as iLappears from our examination of those books,

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profil and Loss, slatement of changes in equity and the
Cash Flow Sialement deall with by this Reporl ave in agreement with the books of account,




(d) In cur opinion, the aforesaid Slandalone financial stalenionls comply wilh the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read wilh Rule 7 of the Companics
{Accounls) Rules, 2014.

(€) On the basis of the writien represenlalions received from Lhe divectors as on 315t March, 2020
taken on record by the Board of Direclors, none of the direclors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2020 from being appainled as a divector in terms of Section 164 (2) of lhe Act,

(f) With respect Lo the adequacy of the inleynal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating cffecliveness of such controls, refer lo our separate Reporl in
“ Annexure B”,

(g) With respect to the other matiers (o be jncluded in the Auditor's Repotl in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according lo the expianations given to us:

i The Company does nol have any pending [itigations which would impact its financial
position other than disclosed in the standalone financial statement (Refer Note No. 41 of the
standalone financial slalement) ;

ii. The Company had made provision, as vequired under the applicable law or accounling
standard, for malerial foreseeable losses on long-lerm contracts including derivative conlracts
(Refer Nole No, 39 of the slandelone linancial statement); and

fii. There were no amounts which were required 1o be ransferred Lo the Investor Bducalion
and Protection Fund by the Company.

Tior Dewan ' N. Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants T

Firm Regn. No. 000472 L
C

i
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Part R.\_\t'd Ancosad
embershi A

UDIN: 20508371AAAAYIRB372

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27 June 2020



ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITQRS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph - 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements” of our Report of cven date,)

Based on the audil procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a Irue and fair view on the
standalone financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration (he information and
explanations given (o us and (he books of accounl and other records examined by us in the normal
course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we reporl that::-

®

(if)

(iii}

(v}

(vi}

(vi})

(@) The company has mainlained proper records showing [wl particulars including
quantilative delails and situalion of Property, Plant and Equipment,

{b) The management has physically verified the property, plant and cquipment at reasonable
intervals and no malerial discrepancics were noliced on such verificalion.

(c) The ttle deeds of immovable properties ave held in the rame of he Company. Ih respect
of immovable properlics laken on lease and disclosed as right of use assels in the Standalone
Financials Slatements, the lease agreements ate in (he name of the company,

The rmwanagement has physically verified the invenlory at rcasonable intervals and no
material discrepancy was noticed on physical verification of slacks by the management as
compared to book records.

The company has granted loans, secured or unsceured le companies, firms, limited liability
partmerships or other partics covered in the regisler maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Acl 2013,

(a) In our opinion, the rate of interesl and other ferms and conditions «f such lvans are
not, prima facie, prejudicial to the company’s inleresl.

(b) Based on informalion provided by the management, the loans are repayable on
demand and Lhere is no stipulation of schedule of repayment of principal and repayment of
inierest accordingly we unable lo make specific comment on the regularity of repayment of
principal and inlerest.

{c) Based on information provided by the managemenl, the loans are rcpayable on
demand and hence Lhis paragraph is not applicable,

In our opinion, in respect of loans, investments, guarantecs, and security provisions of seclion
185 and 186 of the Companies Acl, 2013 have been complied wilth,

The company has not accepled any deposils, hence the paragraph 3(v) of the order is not
applicable,

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maindained by the company pursuant to the
Rules made by the Central Governmenl for the maintenance of cost records under section 148
of the Act, and are of the apinion thal prima facie, the prescribed accounls and records haye
been made and maintained. Mowever, we have nol, nor we are required, carried out details
examination of such accounls and records.

(@) On the basis of our examinalion of the records of the company, amounts
deducted/accrued in Lhe books of account in respecl of undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ stale insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duly of excise, value added tax, goods and services lax, cess and any other statutory
dues have generally been regularly deposited during the year by Lhe company with the
appropriate authorities, Lhough there has been delay in a few cases, Lo the extent applicable to
it.




In ouwr opinion, ne undispuled amounts payable in respect of providend lind, income tax,

sales {ax, value added tax, duly of cusloms, service tax, goods and services lax, cess and olher

material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2020 for a period of more than six

months from the date they became payable except the lellowings :

Name of the
statuce

“Foreign  Trade
(Development &
Regulation) Acl,
1992

“Tncore Tax Aci, |
1961

Tax  deducted

Name of dues

Custom 'dufy saved
on imporls apainst
expired RPCG
license &  duty
payable against the
stock-in-lransit
{including  inicrest
thereon)

at

source  {including

interest thereon)

 Amount
(in1 Lalkhs)

2901.79

606,38

2019

Period to
which the
amount
relates
FY 2009-10 Lo

FY 2012-13

April, 2019 to
September,

A018-19

v

month

" Due Date

FY 2015-16 to FY

Date of
Payment

next

(b) On the basis of our examinalion of the books of accounts and records, the details of dues
of income lax or goods and services lax or sales tax or service tax ot duiy of customs or duly
of excise or value added tax or cess which have not been deposiled on account of any dispute
are as under:

Name of the
statuc
Service Tax

Value Added Tax

[fimachal Pradesh

Himacha! Pradesh
Value Added Tax

0 [ncome_ 'l‘a; "A-ct,
1661

Building and other
construction

Torum where
dispute is pending

“Allahabad High
Court

| IMimachal  Pradesh

Tax Tribunal,

Dharmshala

Depuly Excise and
Taxation

Comimissioner ¢
Appellate Authority,

Palampur

 Natwre of dues Amount Period to which the
(in Lakhg)* amount relates
| Service tax demand - iﬂUL()B SLplcmbE:’iU‘l‘l_{_o
March'2016
iiénalt)f for delayed 70.04 | 2013-14
payment of tax
Penalty for  delayed 1948 | 201213
payment of tax
On  account  of | 4,01444 | Assessment  yoar
reduction in the 2014-15
amoun{ of tax inconfive
claimed by the
company
T Assessment  year
2013-14
Labour  cess  on T 6111 | 2015-16 & 201617
conslruclion of MP

CIT (A), Palampur

Income Tax Appellate
Tribunal, Chandigarh




{viii)

(i)

(xi}

{(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

Figures afler adjustment of nmennt paid under protest

On the basis of our examination of lhe books of aceounts and records and in our apinion,
there is no defaull in repayment of loans or borrowings 1o a (inancial instilution, bank,
governmenl or dues lo debenlure holdars.

In our opinion and informalion and explanalion provided lo us by the management, the
Company did nol raise any money by way of inilial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). Company raised term [eans during Lhe year have been applied
for the purpose for which they were oblained.

In our opinion, no malerial fraud by the company or on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noliced or reported during the course of our audit.

[n our opinion, the company has paid/provided [or managerial remuneration in accordance
with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V
to the Companies Acl.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Hence, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

Based on our examination of the records of the Company and in our opinion, transactions
with the relaled parties are in compliance wilh scclions 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and delails of such transaclions have been disclosed in the Standalone financial
statemoents as required by the applicable accounting stanclards,

Based on our examinalion of the records of the Company, the Company has not made
any preferenlial allolment or privale placement of shaves or fully or partly convertible
debentures during Lhe year,

Based on vur examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not enlered into
nan-cash transaclions with diveciors or persens connecled with him,

Based on our examinallon of the records of the Company, the Company is not required to be
registered under seclion 45-1A of Lhe Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

Tor Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountanls

Firm Regn. No. 0004721\!‘.;_*'—?-"-\'_5 G
. L e 2t

Sandeep Dalfiya
Pariner
Membexship No, 505379

AN T x”','_—.\"".‘
AL ’]r "\‘."\)

A g 4
A
Yaiod Aeatl

UIDIN: 20505371AAAATFREI72

Place: New Delhi
Date; 27 June 2020




ANNEXURTE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS QF INQOX WINI? LIMITED

Report on the Internal Linancial Conirels under Clause (i) of Sub-sectien 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited Lhe internal financial controls over financial reparting, of Inox Wind Limiled {“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2020 {n conjunétion with our audil of the standalone financial stalements
of the Company lor the year ended on thai dale.

Management's Responsibility For Internal Financial Conirols

The Company’s management is responsible for eslablishing and maintaining internal financial
conlrols based on the internal contrel over (inancial reporling crileria eslablished by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control slaled in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Instilute of Charlered Accountants
of India. These responsibililies include the design, implementalion and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls (hal were operating cffectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of ils business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of ils assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and crrors, the accuracy and completencss of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial informaiion, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibilily is 1o express an opinton on the Company's inlernal financial contrels over financial
reporling based on our audil, We conducted our audil in accordance wilh the Guidance Note on
Audit of Inlernal Financial Conlrols Over Financial Reporling (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAL and deemed to be preseribed under section 143{10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable
to an audit of Internal Financial Conlrols and, both issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Slandards and the Guidance Note require that we cemply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audil lo oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether adequale internal
financtal contrels over financial reporling was eslablished and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects,

Qur audit invelves performing procedures Lo oblain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating cffectiveness. Gur audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included oblaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over linancial reporling, assessing the risk that a matertal weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operaling eifectiveness of inlernal conlrol based on the assessed
visk. The procedures selecled depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessiment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Slandalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficionl and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit epinion on the Company’s inlernal financial controls syslem over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls pver Financial Reporting




A company's internal financial conlrol over financial reporling is a process designed lo provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilily of {inancial reporting and the preparation of Standalone
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepled accounting
priniciples. A company's inlernal financial control over (inancial reporting includes those poelicies and
procedures that (1) pertain lo the mainfenance of records (hat, in reasanable delail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance thal transaclions are recorded as necessary lo permit preparation of Standalone financial
stalements in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company ate being madce only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasenable assurance regarding prevention or Hmely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on Lhe Standalone financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
ervor or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to fulure periods are subjecl to the risk that the internal
financial control over linancial reporling may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policics or procedures may deteriorale.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all malerial respects, an adequate internal financial conlrols
system over (inancial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporling were
operating cffectively as at March 31, 2020, bascd on the internal confrol over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential componenis of internal control staled in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporling issued by the
Instilute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For Dewan P, N. Chopra & Co.
Chattered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 0{]04’_7,_2,1\\{.\-‘._. Ch -
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UIDIN: 20506371 AAAATRB372

Placc: New Delhi
Date: 27 June 2020




INOX WIND LIMITED

CIN: 131901 HP2009P1.C031083
Standalone Balunce Sheet as ot 31 March 2020

- (% in Lakhs)
\ As at As at
Particulars Notes 41 March 2020 31 March 2019
ASSETS
Man-current assets
{a) Property, plant and equipment 5 43,202.37 43,579.94
{b) Capltal work-in-progress 698.18 726.65
{c) Intangible assets 6 2,399.29 3,019.90
{d} Financial assets '
(i) Investments
(a) Investrments in subsidiary 7 38,437.56 37,362.54
i} Loans 9 148.41 149.85
{iil) Other non-current financlal assets 10 1.66 136.03
{e} Deferred tax assats {net) 22 20,319.43 B,184.06
{f) Other non-current assets 11 7613.27 13,334.10
Total Non - current assets 1,12,820.17 1,06,493.07
Current assets .
{a) Inventories o 12 63,461.66 52,833.78
{b) Financial assets
{i) Other Investments i 12,028.32 11,881.12
{ii) Trade receivables 13 1,36,465.63 1,57,701.14
(iii} Cash and cash equivalents 14 398.21 461,66
{w) Bank balances other than {i'ii] above 15 13,922.81 12,060.74
{v) Loans 9 38,238.30 23,586.15
{vi) Other current financlal assets 10 4,594.78 3,394.75
{c] Income tax assets {net) 16 931.60 330.11
{d) Other current assets 11 30,413.61 8,346.57
Total current assets 3,00,454.92 2,70,586.42

Total Assets

4,13,275.09

3,77,089,49




INOX WIND LIMITED

CIN: L31901HPZ009PLCO31083
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

(% in Lakhs}

. As at As at
Particutars NOteS 31 mareh 2020 31 March 2019
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY

(a} Equity share capital 17 22,191.82 22,191.82
tb) Gther equity 18 156,248.72 178,890.01
Total equity 178,440.54 201,081.83
LIABILITIES
Non-current liahilities
(a) Financlal liabillties
{I} Borrowings 19 47.19 7,888.73
{il) Other non-current financlal liabilitles 20 182.67 182.67
{b) Provisions 21 637.65 579.90
{c) Other non-current lizbiiities 21 1,193.96 1,743.89
Total Non - current liabilities 2,061.47 10,395.19
Current liabllitles
{a) Financial Liabillties _
{I) Borrowings 24 51,014.86 58,857.28
{ti) Trade payables 25
a} total outstanding dues of micro enterprises . 118.48 163.10
and small enterprises
b) total autstanding dues of credltors other than 65,074.86 63,830.90
micre enterprises and small enterprisas
{iii} Other current financial liabilitles 20 17,563.37 12,192.89
{b} Other current liabilitles 23 98,757.21 30,325.58
{c) Provisions 21 244.30 242.72

Total current liabilities 232,773.08 165,612.47

Total Equity and Liabilities 413,275.0% 377,089.49

The accompanying notes (1 to 55) are an integral part of the standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Déwan P. N. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants L

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors
A NT N

¥

Sandeep Vineet ntine Davis
Partney Whole-time Birector
Membershi DIN: 01819331 DIN: 06709289
UDIN: 20505371AAAAFRR372
e
La/rachandan{ Narayan Lodha

Chief Financial Officer

Ch:e Executlue&}g{mer

Deepak Banga
Company Secretary

Place :New Delhj
Date : 27 June 2020

Placa : Noida
Date: 27 June 2020



NOX WIND UMITED
CIN: L315301HP2003PLCO31083

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2020

{Xin takhs)

Particulars Notes 2019-2020 2018-2019
Revenue
Revenue from operations 26 52,767.57 134,548.47
Other income 27 6,280.43 4,561.54
Tatal Revenue I} 59,048.00 139,110.01
Expenses
Cost of materlals consumed 28 18,035.59 88,175.86
Purchase of Stock-In-Trade 24,469.68 3,759.57
EPC, O&M and Comman infrastructure facility expense 29 3,879.42 4,655.93
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 30 {1,823.64) 1,812.18
Employee benefits exgense 31 6,513.83 6,313.94
Ffnance cost 32 15,226.18 11,233.27
Depreclation and amortisation expense 33 4,066.98 3,813.59
Other expense 34 23,572,683 19,152.17
Total expenses {JI) 93,936.67 138,316.51
Profit/iLoss} before tax [I-1=111) {34,838.67} 193.50
Tax expense 40
Current tax - 41,71
MAT credit entitlement - {41.71)
Deferred tax {12,177.49) 57.82
Total tax expensa (IV) {12,177.49) §7.82
Proflt/(Lass) for the year {JI1-lv=v) . {22,711.18) 125.68
Other Comprehensive income
A lems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the defined henefit plans 38,53 93.73
Tax on above {13.47) (32.75)
B itarns that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Galns and {loss) an effactive portton of hedging Instruments In cash flow
hedge 81.96 {83.49)
Tax on above {28.64] 29,17
Total Other Comprehensive incame (W) 73.38 6.66
Total Comprehensive income for the year (V + VI) {22,632.80) 132,34
Basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per equity share of Rs. 10 each {in
Rs.} 35 {10.23} 0.06
The accompanying notes {1 to 55) are an Integral part of the standalone financial statemants
As per our report of even date attached
Far Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co, Far and on behaif of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

{ _ N ’5
y al) Vineet ting Davis

Partner 2 A G Whale-time Director
Me ; Nt s DIN: 01819331 DIN: 0670923
UIGIN: 20505341 AAAATRB725 (T o

Place : New Dethi
Data : 27 June 2020

Kailash aréandani

Chief Exteutive Officer

Company Secretary

Narayan Lodha
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Nolda
Date: 27 June 2020




INOX WIND LIMITED
CIN: L31901HP2009P1C031083
Standalene Statemant of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2020

{% in Lakhs)
Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
Cash flows from ogerating activities
Profit/(loss) for the year after tax (22,711.18) 125.68
Adjustments for;
Tax expense {12,177.49) 67.82
Finance costs 15,226.18 11,233.27
Interest Income {4,313.72) {2,926.29)
Gain on investments carried at FYTPL (2,627.19) {469.91)
Bad debts, rem(sstons & liguidated damages - 2112
Allowance for expected credit losses 16,712.92 593.19
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 4,066.98 3,813.59
Unrealised foreign exchange gain (net) 583.01 {723.43)
Unrealised MTM (gain)/loss on financial assets & derivatives {467.64) {37.01)
(Gain)/Loss on sale / disposal of property, plant and equipment (75.89) 19.80
(5,784.02) 11,717.83 .
Movements in working capital: - i
{increase)/Decrease In Trade receivables 4,522.59 (365,983.25) :
(Increase)/Decrease In Inventories {10,627.88) 12,047.80
{Increase}/Decrease in Loans 1.44 77.58
{Increase)/Decrease in Other financial assets {1,129.63) {647.18)
{Increase)/Decrease in Other assets {17,368.48) {3,994.20)
Increasef(Decrease) in Trade payables 616.33 36,522.36
Increase/{Dacrease) In Other financial liablilties (32.04) 902.11
Increase/{Decrease) in Other liabilities 63,401.59 {371.94)
Increase/(Decrease) In Provisions 179.82 81.26
Cash generated from operations 33,779.72 19,352.40
Income taxas paid {1,215.75) [847.99)
Net cash generated from aperating activities 32,563,97 18,504.41,
Cash flows from Investing actlvities
Purchase of property, piant and equipment {including changes - {1,522.94)
in capital WIP, capltal creditors/advances)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 254375 38.68
Purchase of non current Investments - {1.00)
Purchase of current investments - {4,007.00)
Salefredemption of current investments 4,97 2,004.05
Interest received 4,311.65 3,151,249
inter corporate deposlts given (63,118.04} {39,477.65}
Inter corporate deposits recelved hack 49,552.31 33,574.82
Movement in bank deposits (1,482.45) {6,733.59) !
|
Nat cash generated from/{used in} Investing activitles (8,287.81) {12,913.39)




INOX WIND LIMITED
CIn: L31901HP2009PLLD31083
Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2020

[ in Lakhs)

Particulars 2019-2020 +20138-2019
Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of borrowings {5,502.02) (8,285.18)
Proceeds from/{repayment of} current borrowing {net) (8,105.72) 11,138.63
Finance cost {10,831.87) {10,818.35)
Net cash ganerated from/{used in) financing activities (24,439.61) {7,964.90)
Net increasef{dacrease) In cash and cash equivalents {63.45} (2,373.87}
Cash and cash equivaients at the beginning of the year 461.66 2,835.53.
Cash and cash eguivalents at the end of the year 398.21 461.66
Changes in liabilities arfsing from financing activities during the year ended 31 March 2020
{Z in Lakhs)
Particulars Current Non-current Equlty Share Capital
borrowings borrowings
Cpening balance 59,077.97 15,410.06 22,191.82
Cash flows {8,105.72) {5,502.02} -
Interest expense 4,498.23 1,401.22
tnterest paid {3,882.64) {2,928.37) -
'mpact of exchange fluctuation - 730,95 -
Closing balance 51,587.84 9,111.84 22,191.82
Changes In liabilities arising from flnanclug actlvitles durlng the year ended 31 March 2019
{%in Lakhs)
Particulars Current Non-current Equity Share Capltal
barrowings borrowlings
Opening balance 48,319.12 23,259.95 22,191.82
Cash flows 11,138.63 {8,285.18) -
interest expense 4,942.25 2,142.69 -
Interest paid - {5,322.03) (1,190.74) -
Impact of exchange fluctuation . - {518.70) -
Closing balance 59,077.97 15,410.06 22,191.82

Notes:

1. The ahove standalone statement of cash flows has been prepared and presented under the Indirect method.

2, Components of cash and cash equivalents are as per Note 14
3. The accompanying hotes ara an Integral part of the standalone financlaf statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan P, N. Chopra & Co,

Chartered Accountants - 1 ¢
Firm'sRegistjafioryNo 000472 "~ Y,

KN
e N R
e 2] AeeSy Y
sy DIN: 01819331

UDIN: 2050537 1AAAAFRB372

Kailash T{achandani

Chief Executive Officer

Company Secretary

Place : New Delhi
Date: 27 June 2020

Far and on hehalf of the Board of Directors

DIN: 067092

Narayan Lodha
Chief Financial Officer

Place ; Noida
Date s 27 June 2020




INOX WEND LIMITED

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2020

A Equity share capltal

{% in Lakhs}
Batance as at 1 April 2018 22,191.82
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balanca as at 31 March 2019 22,191.82
Changes in equity share capltal during the year -
Balanca as at 31 March 2020 22,191.82

B.Other equity

(% in Lakhs)
lterns of other
Reserves and surplus comprahensive
Particulars income Total
Securitie o
ec 5 Retained earnings ash flow hedge
premium reserva raserye

Balance as at 1 April 2018 64,586.03 114,170.64 1.00 178,757.67
Additions during the year:

Profit/({Loss) for the year - 125.68 - 125.68

Cther comprehensive Income for the year, net _

of income tax (*} ) £0.98 (54.32) 6.66
Total comprehensive income for the year - 186.66 {54.32) 132.34
Balance as at 31 March 2019 64,506.03 114,357.30 {53.32} 174,890.01
Additions during the year:

Profitf{Loss) for the year - {22,711.18) - {22,711.18}

Impact on account of adoption of Ind As 116 {see . 8.49)

Note 48) - {8.49) - (8.

Other comprehensive Income for the year, nat

of income tax (%) ) 25.06 53.32 78.38
Total comprehensive Income for the year - {22,694.61} 53.32 {22,641.29)
Balance as at 31 March 2020 64,586.03 91,662.69 - 156,248.72

{*} Other comprehensive income for the year classified under retained earnings Is In respect of remeasurement of

defined henefit plans.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan P, N, Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Reglst

tion No 00472N\.. ¢ "“n, "
‘ f‘]l. o \ { \‘

K1 ‘ ‘.-3\‘3
;.'( i e Dc!hi) };
N n

Placa : New Delhi
Date: 27 June 2020

Kallash L.
Chief Executivgﬁfﬁicer

Deepa nga

arachandani

Company Secretary

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors

VineetWya
Whale-
DIN: 06709239

Marayan Lodha

Chief Financial Qfflcer

Place : Noida
Date : 27 lune 2020
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e Director




Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

1, Company information

Inox wind Limited {“the Company”} is a public mited company Incorporated in India. The Company is engaged
In the business of manufacture and sale of Wind Turbine Generators (“WTGs"). it also provides Erecticn,
Procurement & Commissioning {"EPC"), Operations & Maintenance ("O&M) and Common Infrastructure
Facliities services for WTGs and wind farm developiment services. The area of operations of the Company is
within Inclia. The Company's parent company is GFL Limited{Earlier known as Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited)
and its ultimate holding company is Incx Leasing and Finance Limited. The shares of the Company are listed on
the Bomhay Stock Exchange and the National $tock Exchange of India.

The Company's registered office is located at Plot No.1, Khasra No.264-267 Industrial Area, Near Power house
Village Basal Dist, Una, Himachal Pradesh, India and the particulars of its other offices and plants are disclosed
In the annuai report.

2. Statement of compliance and hasis of preparation and presentation
2.1 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are the separate financial statements of the Company {also called standalone
financial statements) and comply in all material aspects with the Indian Accounting Standards (“lnd AS")
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

2.2 Basls of Measurement

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company’s functional
currency, All amounts have been rounded-off 1o the nearest fakhs, uniess otherwise indicated.

These financial statements have heen prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
Instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the significant
accounting policies.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lability in an orderly
transaction hetween market participants at the measuremeant date, regardless of whether that price is directly
cbservable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
Itability, the Company takes Into account the characteristlcs of the asset or liability If market, partiipants would
take those characteristics Into account when pricing the asset or liabllity at the measurement date. Fair value
for measurement andfor disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis,
except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS
386,

n addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3

hased on the degree to which the inpuis te the fair value measurements are ohsetvable and the significance of

the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

« Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets o liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

s Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than guoted prices included within Level 1, that are observabie for the
asset or llability, either directly or indirectly; and

= Level 3 inputs are uncbservable inputs for the asset or liahility.




Inox Wind Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

2.3 Basis of Preparation and Presentation

Accounting Policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standards Initfally
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting polities hitherto

In yse.

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and golng concern basis. .

Any asset or liahility s classified as current if It satlsfies any of the following conditions:
+ the asset/liability 15 expected te be realised/settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

s the asset is intended for sale or consumption;

+ the asset/liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading; .
+  the asset/liability is expected to be reallsed/settled within twelve months after the reporting period
e the asset I3 cash or cash equivalent unless it 1s restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabitity

for at least twelve months after the reporting date;

¢ in the case of a Hability, the Company doees not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

All ather assets and lHabllities are classified as non-current.

For the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Company has ascertained its
normal operating cycle as twelve menths, This is based on the nature of products and services and the time
between the acquisition of assets or inventories for processing and their realisation in cash and cash

equivalents.

These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 27 June 2020.

2.4 Particulars of investments in subsidlaries are as under:

Name of tha Investee

Principal place of

business and country of

Incorpaoration

Propottion of the ownership
Interest and voting rights

Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited Indla 100%
Waft Energy Private Limited ndia 100%

The above investmeant Is carried at cost — refer Note 4.

3. Signiflcant Accounting Polices

3.1 Revenue recognition

effective April 1, 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive framework for
determining whether, how much and when revenue is to he recognised. Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18
Revenue and ind AS 11 Construction Contracts. The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 using the cumulative
effect method. The effect of initially applying this standard is recognised at the date of initial application {L.e.
April 1, 2018}, The standard Is applied retrospectively only to contracts that are not compieted as at the date
of initial application and the comparative Information in the statement of profit and loss is not restated — i.e.
the comparative informatlon continues to be reported under ind AS 18 and Ind AS 11. Refer note 3.1 -
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Inox Wind Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

Significant accounting policies — Revenue recognition in the Annual report of the Company for the year ended
March 31, 2018, for the revenue recognition policy as per Ind AS 18 and Ind AS 11. No impact of the adoption
of the standard on the financial statements of the Company.

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an ameunt
that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or
services,

Revenue from time and material and Job contracts is recognlsed on output basis measured by units
delivered, efforts expended, number of transactions processed, ete.

Revenue related to fixed price maintenance and support services contracts where the Company is
standing ready to provide services is recognised based on time elapsed mode and revenue is straight lined
over the period of performance.

Revenue from the sale of WTGs is recognised at over the time when the significant risks and rewards of
the ownership have been transferred to the buyers and there Is no cantinuing effective control over the
goods or managerial involvement with the goods. Revenue from sale of WTGs |s recognised on supply In
terms of the respective contracts. Revenue from sale of power Is recognised on the basis of actual units
generated and transmitted to the purchaser,

Revenue from services rendered is recognised in profit or loss {n proportion to the stage of completion of
trapsaction at the reporting date and when the costs Incurred for the transactions and the costs to
complete the transaction can be measured reliably, as under:

Revenue from EPC is recognized point in time on the basis of stage of completion by reference to surveys
of work performed. Revenue from operations and maintenance and commen infrastructure facilities
contracts is recognised over the time proportionally over the period of the contract, on a straight-line
basis. Revenue from wind farm development s recognized point in time when the wind farm site is
developed and transferred to the customers in terms of the respective contracts.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is recognised when
It is probakle that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company and the
amount of income can be measured reliably. Revenue Is net of returns and Is reduced for rebates, trade
discounts, refunds and other similar allowances. Revenue {s net of goods and service tax. '
Revenue is measured based on the transactioh price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume
discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified
In the contract with the customer,

Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers, Revenue from substdiaries is recognised based on
transaction price which is at arm’s length. Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue
earned over billings on contracts.

Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables {only act of inveicing Is pending) when there is
unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time 15 required, as per contractual terms.
Unearned and deferred revenue [“contract liability”} is recagnised when there are billings in excess of
revenues,

The billing schedules agreed with customers include perlodic performance based payments and / or
milestone based progress payments. Invoices are payable within contractually agreed credit period.

in accordance with Ind AS 37, the Company recognises an onergus contract provision when the
unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under a contract exceed the economic beneflts to be
recelved.

Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and requirements.
The Company reviews modification to contract in conjunction with the eriginal contract, basis which the
transactlen price could be allocated to a new performance obligation, or transaction price of an exlsting
obligation could undergo a change. In the event transaction price is revised for existing obligation, a
cumulative adjustment Is accounted for.




lnox Wind Limited

Notes to the standaione financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
Use of significant judgments in revenue recognition

» The Company’s contracts with customers could include promises to transfer multiple products and
servlces to a customer. The Company assesses the products / services promised in a contract and identify
distinct performance obligations in the contract. Identification of distinct performance obligation involves
judgement to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to henefit independently from
such deliverabies,

* The Company uses Judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a performance
obligation, The Company ailocates the transaction price to each performance ohiigation on the basis of
the relative standalone selling price of each distinct product or service promised in the contract. Where
standalone selling price is not observable, the Compary uses the expected cost plus margin approach to
allocate the transaction price to each distinct performance obligation.

» The Campany exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligatlon is satisfied at a
point in time or over a period of time. The Company cousiders indicatars such as how customer consumes
benefits as services are rendered or who controls the asset as it is being created or existence of
enforceable right to payment for performance to date and alternate use of such product or service,
transfer of significant risks and rewards to the custemer, acceptance of dellvery by the customer, etc.

* Revenue for fixed-price contract is recognised using percentage-cf-completion method. The Company
uses judgement to estimate the future cost-to-completion of the contracts which is used to determine the
degree of completion of the performance obiigation.

* Contract fulfilment costs are generally expensed as incurred except for certain software license costs
which meet the criteria for capitalisation. Such costs are amortised over the contractual period or useful
fife of license whichever is less. The assessment of this criterion requlires the application of judgement, in
particutar when considering if costs generate or enhance resources to be used to satisfy future
performance obligations and whether costs are expected to be recovered.

Bividend inéome is recorded when the right to receive payment is establishéd. Interest income is recognised
using the effective Interest mathad,

3.2 Government Grants

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that they will be received and the
Company will comply with the conditions associated with the grants.

Government grants in the form of non-monetary asset given at a concessional rate are zccounted for at their
fair vaiue. The related grant Is presented as deferred income and subsequently transferred to profit or foss as
other Income on a systematic and rational basis. Grants that compensate the company for expenses incurred
are recognised in profit or loss, ejther as other income or deducted in reporting the related expense, as
appropriate, on a systematic basis over the perlods in which the Company recognlses as expenses the related
costs for which the grants are Intended to compensate. Govarnment grants that are receivable as
compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financlal support
to the Company with no future related costs are recognised in profit or foss In the period in which they
become receivable,

3.3 Leases
Leases are classified as finance ieases whenever the terms of the lease transfer suhstantially ail the risks and
rewards of cwnership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases, The leasing transaction

of the Company comprise of anly operating leases,

3.3.1 The Company as lesses




inox Wind Limited
Notes to the standalone financial staterments for the year ended 31 March 2020

The Company lease assets inctudes classes primarily consist af leases for land and building, The Company
assesses whether a conlract conlains a lease, at inceptlon of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the
contract conveys the right Lo controt the use of an indentified asset for a period of time In exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified assets, the
Caompany assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified assets {li} the Company has
substantiaily all of the economic benefits from use of the assets through the period of the leasa and {lii) the
Company has the right to direct the use of the assats,

Al the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a righi-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a
corresponding lease liabiiity for all lease arrangement in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of
twelve months of less {short-term leases) and fow value leases, the Company recognlzes the lease payments as
oh operating expenses on a straight-line bases over the term cf lease,

The right-of-use assets are injtially recognized a cost, which comprises the initlal amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any fease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial
direct cost less any lease Incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciation from commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the
jaase term and useful life of the underlying assets. Right of use assets is evaluated for recoverabllity whenever
events of changes in circumstance indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the
purpose of impairment lesting, the recoverable amount {l.e. the higher of the fair value fess cost to sell and
the value-in-use ) Is determined on an individual assets basis unless the assets does not generate cash flow
that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined
from the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liabiiity Is inlttally measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The ‘

lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease ot, if not readlly determinable, using
the incremental borrowing rates in the couniry of domicile of these lease lTabilities are remeasured with a
corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Company change its assessment If whether it
will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease Habllity and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance sheet and lease payments have
been classified as financial cash flows.

3.4 Foreign currency transactions and transiation

In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions In currencies other than the Company's
functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of each reporting period, foreign currency monetary items are translated using the
¢losing rates. Non-monetary itemns measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction and are not translated. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value that are denominated in foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the
fair value was measurad.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognlsed in profit or loss in the period in which they arise

except for:

¢ exchange differences on forelgn currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future use,
which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to Interest costs
on thase foreign currency borrowings; and

« exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain foreign currency risks (refer
Note 3,14 below for hedging accounting policies).




Inox Wind Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

3.5 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of gualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial perlod of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets, until such tima as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Interest Income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the barrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the perlod in which they are incurred.
3.6 Employee benefits

3.6.1  Retirerment benefit costs

Recognition and measurement of defined contribution plans:

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plan viz. government administerad provident funds and
pension schemes are recognised as an expense when emplayees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Recegnition and measurement of defined benefit plans:

For defined benefit plan, the cost of providing benefits Is determined using the projected unit credit methed,
with actuarial vaiuations belng carrted out at the end of each reporting periocd. Re-measurement, comprising
actuarlal gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan
assets (exctuding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised
in other comprehensive income in the perlod in which they oceur. Re-measurement recognised in other
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and Is not reclassifled to profit or loss.
Past service cost is recognised In profit or loss In the period of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by
applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit plan at the start of the reporting period, taking account of
any change In the net defined benefit plan during the vear as a resuit of contributions and benaefit payments.
Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:
» service cost Including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments
and settlements};
» net interest expense or income; and
= re-measurement

The Company presents the first two compenents of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the fine item
‘Empioyee henefits expense’. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs,

The retirement benefit obligation recoghised in the standalone balance sheet represents the actual deficlt or
surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from thts ealculation Is limited to the
present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future
contributions to the plans,

3.6.2  Short-term and other long-term employee benefits
A liabllity is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave and

sick leave, bonus ete. in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the beneﬂts
expected to be paid in exchange for that service. $
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Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of
the benefits expected to be pald in exchange for the related service.

Liahilities recognised in respect of other long-tenm employee benefits are measured at the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in respect of services provided by
employees up to the reporting date.

3.7 Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax,
3.7.1  Current tax

The tax currently pavable is based con taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’
as reported in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss because of Items of Income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years, items that are never taxable or deductible and tax incentlves. The
Company’s current tax Is calculated using tax vates that have been anacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

3.7.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabitities In
the standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for ali taxable temporary differences, Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised, Such
deferred tax assets and liabllitles are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition {other than in a business combination) of assets and lahilities in a transactien that affects neithey
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax labiiities are notl recognised if the -
temporary difference arises from the Initial recegnition of goodwill.

Defarred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it Is
prebable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments are only recognised to the extent
that it is probable that there will be sufficlent taxable profits against which the benefits of the temparary
differences can he utilised and they are expected to reverse In the foreseeable future,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting pertod and reduced te the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxahie profits will be avallable to allow ali or part of the
asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantlvely enacted by the end of the reporting period,

The measurement of deferred tax liahilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying

amount of its assets and lisbilities.

3.7.3  Presentation of current and deferred tax
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Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised
In other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax
arises from the [nitial accounting for a business comblination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for
the business combination.

The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax lizbilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set
off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and
settle the liability simultanecusly. in case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabillties, the same are offset
if the Company has a legally enfdrceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax
liahilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authorlty on the Company.

3.8 Property, plant and equipment

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on Initial-recognition at cost,
Following Initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment {PPE) are carried at cost, as reduced by
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, If any,

The Company identifies and determines cost of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment
separately, if the part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of that item of property, plant and
equipment and has useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining item.

Cost comprises of purchase price / cost of construction, including non-refundable taxes or levies and any
expenses attributable to bring the PPE to its working condition for its intended use, Project pre-operative
expenses and expenditure incurred during construction period are capitalized to various eligible PPE.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition er construction of qualifying PPE are capitalised.

Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition of praperty, plant and
equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over thelr useful life. Costs in nature of repalrs and
maintenance are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred.

Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the Balance Sheet date, is shown as capltal work in progress,
Advances given towards acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each Balance Sheet date are disclosed as
Other Non-current assets,

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of PPE (other than freehold land and properties under
construction) less their residuai values over thelr useful lives, using the stralght-line methad. The useful lives
preseriberd in Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013 are consldered as the minimum lives. If the
management’s estimate of the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the time of acquisition of the
asset or of the remaining useful life on a subsequent review is shorter than that envisaged in the aforesaid
schedule, depreciation is provided at a higher rate based on the management’s estimate of the useful
lifefremaining useful life. The estimated useful lives, residual vaiues and depreciation methed are reviewed at
the end of each reperting perlod, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basls.

PPE are depreciated over its estimated useful lives, determined as under;
+ Freehold land is not depreciated. :
»  On other items of PPE, on the basls of useful lifé as per Part C of Schedule Il to the Compantes Act, 2013,

The management believes that these estimated usefut llves are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the
" period over which the assets are likely to be used.
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An em of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic henefits
are expacted to arise from its use or disposal. Any gain or lass arising on the disposal or retirement of an ltem
of property, plant and equiprnent is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and Is recognised in profit or loss,

3.9 Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, Amaortisation is recognised an a straight-ine basls aver thelr
estimated useful lives, The estimated useful life and amartisation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are acquired separately are carrled at cost less accurmnulated
impairment losses.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination and recognised separately from goodwill are initlatly
recognised at thelr fair value at the acquisition date {which is regarded as their cost). Subsequent to initial
recognition, intangible assets acguired in a husiness comhbination are reported at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses, on the same basis as intangible assets as above,

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecogniticn of an intangible asset, measured as the difference batween
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are recognised in profit or loss when the
asset is deracognised.

Estimated useful lives of intangible assets

Estimated useful Hves of the intangible assets are as follows:

»  Technical know-how 10 years
»  Operating software 3 years
s Other Software -~ byears

3.10 Impalrment of tangible and intangible assets other than goadwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangibie and intangible
assets {other than gaodwill) to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. if any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset 1s estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss {If any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverahle amount of the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs. When a reascnable and consistent basis of allocation can he identified, corporate
assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smailest
group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which
the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. If it is not possible to measure fair value less cost of
disposal because there is no hasis for making a reliable estimate of the price at which an orderly transaction to
sell the asset would take place between market participants at the measurement dates under market
conditions, the asset’s value in use is used as recoverable amount.




Inox Wind Limited

"Naotes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit} is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss 1s recognised immediately in profit or loss,

When an impairment oss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) fs
Increased to the ravised estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extant that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset {or cash-generating unit) In prior years, A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immaediately in profit or loss.

3.11 Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of the cost and net reallsable value. Cost is determined using weighted average
cost basis,

Cost of Inventories comprises all costs of purchase, duties and taxes {other than those subsequently
recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventory ta their present location
and condition,

Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cost of materials, conversion costs, an appropriate
share of fixed and variable production overheads and other ¢osts incurred in bringing the inventeries to thelr
present location and condition. Closing stock of imported materials include customs duty payable thereon,
wherever applicable. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

3.12 Provlsions and céntlngencies

The Company recognizes provisions when a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a rasult of a past event
exists and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying ecanomic benefits will be required to settle
such obligation and the amount of such obligation can be relfably estimated,

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. If the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the {iability. When discounting is used, the increase in
the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost,

A disclosure for a contingent liability Is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that
may, but probably will not require an cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits or the amount of
such cbligation cannot be measured reliably. When there is a possibie obligation or a present obligation in
respect of which likelihaod of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provisfon or
disclosure is made.

Contingent liabilities acquired in a business combination are initially measured at fair value at the acquisition
date. At the end of subsequent period, such contingent liabilities are measured at the higher of the amounts
that would be recognised in accordance with Ind AS 37 Provislons, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
and the amount initfally recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with Ind AS 18
Revenue, if any.
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3.13 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments. Financial assets and financial lisbtlitles are inltlally measured at fair value,
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities {other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financlal llabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised Immediately In profit or loss,

A] Financlal assets
a) Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. On inltial recognition, a financial asset 1s recognlsed at fair value, in case of financiat assets which
are recognised at fair value through profit and loss {FVTPL), its transaction costs are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. In other cases, the transaction costs are attributed te the acquisition value of the
financial asset.

b) Effective interest method:

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
ailocating interest incame over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts {including all fees and points pald ar received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
debt instrument, or, where appropriaie, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount an nitial recognition.

income is recognised on an effective interest basls for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classifled as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the “Other income” line
item.

¢} Subseguent measurement:

For subsequent measurement, the Company classifies a financial asset in accordance with the helow criteria:

1. The Company’s business modet for managing the financial asset and

li. The contractual cash fiow characteristics of the financial asset.

Based on the above criteria, the Company classifies its financlal assets into the following categortes:

. Financlal assets measured at amortized cost:

A financlal asset Is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met;

a) The Company's business model objective for managing the financial assaet is to hold financial assets in
order to ¢ollect contractual cash flows, and

b} The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

This category applies to cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans other financial assets and certain
investmenis of the Company. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. e

i
|




inox Wind Limited

Noies to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

The amartized cost of a financiai asset is also adjusted for loss allowance, if any.

ii. Financial assets measured at FYTOCI;

A financial asset is measured at FYTOC! if both of the following conditions are met:

a) The Cempany’s business model objective for managing the financial asset s achleved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise an specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Investments in equity Instruments classified under financial assets are initially measured at fair value. The
Company may, on initial recognition, irrevocably elect to measure the same either at FYTOCI or FYTPL. The
Company makes such electlon on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Fair value changes on an equity
instrument are recognised as ather Income in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the Company has elected
to measure such instrument at FVTOC),

This categery does not apply to any of the financial assets of the Company other than the derivative
instrument for the cash flow hedges.

fil. Financial assets measured at FVTPL:

Afinancial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortized cast ar at FYTQCI as explained above.
This is a residual category applied to all other investments of the Company. Such financial assets are
subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Falr value changes are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Dividend income on the investments in equity instruments are recognised as
‘other income’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

d) Foreign exchange gains and losses

The falr value of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and’

translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting periad.

For foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost and FVTPL, the exchange
differences are recognised in profit or loss except for those which are designated as hedging instruments in a
hedging relationship.

e) Derecognition:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a graup of similar financial assets) is
derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s Balance Sheet) when any of the following occurs:

i.  The contractual rights to cash flows fram the financial asset expires;

ii. The Company transfers its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset and has
substantialy transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset;

iit. The Company retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a contractual obligation to
pay the cash flows without material delay to one or maore recipients under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement
{thereby substantially transferring all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset);

iv. The Cempany neither transfers nor retains substantfaily alt risk and rewards of ownership and does not
retain control over the financial asset. T
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In cases where Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
financial asset, bui retains control of the financial asset, the Company continues to recognize such financial
asset to the extent of its continuing involvement in the financial asset. In that case, the Company alsc
recoghizes an assoclated liability. :

The financial asset and the asscciated liability are measured on a hasis that reflects the rights and obligations
that the Company has retained.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the dlfference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain ar loss that had hean recognised In other
comprehensive income and accumuiated in equity is recognised in profit or [oss if such gatn or loss would have
otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on dispoesal of that financlal asset.

f} Impalrment of financial assets;

The Company apultes expected credit losses {ECL) model for measurement and recognition of loss allowance
on the foilowing:

i. Trade receivables

ii. Fnancial assets measured at amortized cost {other than trade receivables)

fii. Financial assets measured at fair value through other camprehensive income (FYTOCI)

In case of trade receivables, the Company follows a simplified approach wherein an amount equal to lifetime
ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

In case of ather assets (listed as ii and ili above), the Company determines if there has been a significant
increase in credit risk of the financial asset since inltial recognition. if the credit risk of such assets has not
increased sign¥icantly, an amount equal to 12-month ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized
as |ass allowance,

Subsequently, if the credit guality of the financial asset improves such that there is no fonger a significant
Increase in credit sk since initial recognition, the Company reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance
based on 12-month ECL.

ECL is the difference between all contractuzal cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive {i.a., all cash shortfalls}, discounted at the
orlginal effective Interest rate,

12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are passible within 12
months from the reporting date. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial asset.

ECL are measurad In a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts determined by a
range of outcomes, taklng into account the time value of money and cther raasonable information available as
a result of past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions,

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to measure lifetime ECL on its portfolic of trade
receivables, The provision matrix is prepared based on historically observed default rates over the expected
life of trade receivables and Is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At each reporting date, the historically
observed default rates and changes in the forward-looking estimates are updated.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period I3 recognized as expense/mcome in
the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head ‘Other expenses’/’other income’.
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B] Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liablitles or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and

an equity instrument,

i. Equity instruments:-

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity Instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds
received, het of direct issue costs. :

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly In equity. No gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity

instruments.

ii. Financial Liahilities;-

a} [nitial recognition and measurement ;

Financial Habilitles are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial liabilities are initlally measured at fair value.

b) Subsequent measurement:

Financial liabillfies are subsequently measured at amartised cost using the efféctive_ interest rate method.
Financial fiabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss is measured at fair value with all changes in fair
value recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

The Company has not deslgnated any financial liability as at FYTPL other than derivative instrument,
c} Foreign exchange gafns and losses:

For financial {labilities that are denominated in a forelgn currency and are measured at amortised cost at the
end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are determined based on the amortised
cost of the instruments and are recognised in profit or loss.

The fair value of financial liakilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency
and translated at the closing rate at the end of the reporting period. For financial liabilities that are measured
as at FVTPL, the foreign exchange cemponent forms part of the fair value gains or losses and is recognised in
profit or loss.

d) Derecognition of financial liabiiities:

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liahility is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liabifity is replaced by another from the same lender on substanttally different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantlally modified, such an exchange or madification s
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financlal liahility derecognized and the considaration paid is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss. a RSN
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3.14 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financlal instruments to manage its exposure to Interest rate
and foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps and cross
currency swaps. Further details of derivative financlal instruments are disclosed in Note 39. .

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are
subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss Immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging
instrument, in which svent the timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedging
relationship and the nature of the hedged item.

The Company deslgnates certain hedging instruments, which include derlvatives, as either fair value hedges, or
cash flow hedges.

At the inception of the hedge relationship, the Company documents the relationship between the hedging
instrument and the hedged item, along with its risk management obfectives and its strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. Furthermore, at the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, the Company
documents whether the hedging instrument is highly effectiva in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows
of the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk.

The hedge relationship so designated as fair value is accounted for in accordance with the accounting
principles prescribed for hedge accounting under Ind AS 109, ‘Financial Instruments’,

a) Fair value hedge:

Hedging instrument Is initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered
into and is subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Gain or lass arising from changes in the
fair value of hedging instrument is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Hedging instrument s
recognized as a financial asset in the Balance Sheet if its fair value as at reporting date 1s positive as compared
to carrying value and as a financial lTability if its fair value as at reporting date is negative as compared to
carrying value.

Hedged Item Is initlally recognized at fair value on the date of entering Into contractual obligation and is
subsequently measured at amortized cost. The gain or loss on the hedged item is adjusted to the carrying
value of the hedged item and the corresponding effect is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or Is sold, terminated, or exercised, or
when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting.

Note 39 sets out details of the fair values of the derivative instruments used for hedging purposes,

b} Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of changes In the fair value of derivatives that are designated and quallfy as cash flow
hedges is recognised in other comprehensive Income and accumulated under the heading of cash flow hedging

reserve, The galn or loss relating 1o the ineffective pertion is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Amounts previously fecognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity relating to

(effective portion as described above) are reclassified to profit or loss in the periods when the hedge{d item
“I'\-\.:'-”.’r L
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affects profit or loss, in the same line as the recognised hedged item. However, when the hedged forecast
transaction results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or a non-financial liahility, such gains and losses
are transferred from equity {but not as a reclassification adjustment) and included in the initial measurement
of the cost of the non-financial asset or non-financial liability.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or
when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. ; '

Any galn or loss recognised in other comprehansive income and accumuiated in equity at that time remains in
equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in profit or loss. When a
forecast transaction is no longer expected to cccur, the gain ar loss accumulated in equity 1s recognised
immediately in profit or loss. '

3.15 Earnings Per Share

Baslc earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable te the equity
shareholders of the Company hy the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares putstanding during the period and for al! periods presented is
adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have
changed the number of equity shares outstanding, withaut a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

4  Critical accounting judgements and use of estimates

In application of Company's accounting polictes, which are described in Mote 3, the directars of the Campany
are required to make judgements, estimatiens and assumptions about the carrying value of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting

estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period
or in the perlad of revisicn or future periods if the revision affects beth current and future periods.

4.1 Following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting pericd that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financlal year,

a) Useful lives of Property, Plant & Equipment {PPE) and intangible assets (other than goodwill):

The Company has adopted useful lives of PPE and intangible assets (other than goodwill) as described in Note
3.8 above. The Company reviews the estimated useful lives of PPE at the end of each reporting period.

b} Fair value measurements and valuation processes

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value In accordance with the accounting policies
mentioned above, ‘<
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For assets and liabilities that are recognized In the financial statements al fair value on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization at the end of each reporting period and discloses the same,

When the fair values of financials assets and financial llabllities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot he
measured based on qguoted prices in active markels, their falr value is measured using valuation techniques,
including the discounted cash flow model, which nvolve vartous judgements and assumptions. Where
necessary, the Company engages third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation.

Information about the valuation technigues and inputs used in determining the fair values of various assets
and liabilities are disclosed in Note 39,

c] Other assumptlons and estimation uncertainties, included in respective notes are as under:

s Recognition of deferred tax assets is based on estimates of taxable profits in future years, The Company
prepares detailed cash flow and profitability projections, which are reviewed by the hoard of directors of
the Company.Estimation of current tax expense and payabie, recognitlon of deferred tax assets and
possibility of utilizing available fax credits — see Note 22 and Note 40

s  Measurement of defined benefit obligations and cther long-term employee benefits: — see Note 36

¢  Assessment of the status of varlous legal cases/claims and other disputes where the Company does not
expect any material outflow of rescurces and hence these are reflected as contingent liahilities
Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about the likelihood and
magnitude of an outflow of resources — see Note 21 and Note 41

» Impairment of financial assets — see Note 39
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5 Property, plant and equipment

{% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Carrying amounts of:
Freehold land 476.70 508.82
Leasehold [and 4,370,34 -
Buitdings 16,189.92 15,706.88
Plant and equipment 21,772.09 25,938.13
Furniture and fixtures 153.31 181.19
Vehicles 195,57 173.04
Office equipment 44.44 71.88

Total 43,202.37 43,579.94
Assaets mortgaged/pledged as security for borrowings are as under:

{% In Lakhs)
. As at As at

Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Carrying amaunts of:
Freehold land 476.70 508.82
Bulldings 16,048.43 16,706.88
Plant and equipment 21,772.08 25,938.13
Furniture and fixtures 153.31 181.19
Vehicles 195.57 173.04
Office equipment 44.44 71.88
Total 38,690.54 43,579.94
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INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

6 : Intangible assets

{Z in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at

31 March 2020

As at

31 March 2019

Carrying amounts of:

Technical know-how 2,362.20 3,002.31
Software 37.08 17.5%
Total 2,399.29 3,019.90
Details of Intangible Assets
{% In Lakhs)
Technical
Particulars - echnica Software Total
know-how
Balance as at 31 March 2018 4,248.62 146.81 4,395,43
Additions 658.22 - 658.22
Balance as at 1 April 2019 4,906.84 146.81 5,053.65
Adjustment* (43.54) 43.54 -
Balance as at 31 March 2020 4,863.30 190.35 5,053.65
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at 31 March 2018 1,335.15 104.64 1,439.79
Amaortisation expense for the year 569.38 24.58 593.96
Balance as at 1 April 2019 1,904.53 129.22 2,033.75
Amortisation expense for the year 596.57 24.04 620,61
Balance as at 31 March 2020 2,501.10 153.26 2,654.36
(X in Lakhs)
Net i t Technical
et carrying amoun echnica Softurare Total
know-how
As at 31 March 2018 3,002.31 17.59 3,019.90
As at 31 March 2020 2,362.20 37.09 2,399.29

*Note- The above figure has been reclassified from Technical know-how to Software.
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Notes to the standalene financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

{Xin Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

7 ¢ Investments in Subsidiary
Non-current

a) Financial assets carried at cost

Investrents in equity instruments {unquoted, fully paid)

Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited- [116,212,979 {es at 31 March
2019: 57,388,450} equity shares of X 10 each fuily paid up ]*

Waft Energy Pvt.Ltd.[10,000 {as at 31 March 2019: 10,000) equity shares of
% 10 each, fully paid up]

b) Financial assets carried at FVTPL

Investments in debentures {unguoted, fully paid up)

Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited- [3,000,000 (as at 31 March
2019: 4,000,000} 4% unsecured optlonally convertible debentures of %
1,000 each)*

Less: Current portion of non-current investment

Tatal

20,005.00 10,005.00
1.00 1,00
28,301.38 37,217.74
48,307.38 47,223.74
9,869.82 9,861.20
38,437.56 37,362.54

* During the current year, Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited has converted its " trenche of debentures
amounting to ¥ 10,000.00 Lakh into equity at a share price of % 17.00/-(Previous Year: Ist trenche of debentures

amounting to ¥ 10,000.00 Lakh into equity at a share price of X 17.44/-)
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(% In Lalkhs)

As at

Particulars
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

B Other Investments

Current

Financial assets carried at FYTPL
i) Investments in debentures (unquoted, fully paid up)
{Current portion of non-current investment)

-In substdiary Company - 1,000,000 {as at 31 March 2019: 1,000,000) 4%

unsecured aptionally convertible debentures of % 1,000 each in Inox Wind 9,869.82 9,861,20
Infrastructure Services Limited
i) Investments In mutual funds {unquoted, fully paid up}
(Face value % 10 each)
FEGP-IDBI Focused 30 Equity Fund - Regular Plan - Growth - Nil (as at 31 495
March 2019; 50,000} '
LO79B SBI Saving Fund -Regular plan-Growth-6,963,536.73 units {as at 31

2,158.4 2,014.97
March 2019: 6,963,536.73 ) 9
Total 12,028.32 11,881.12
Total , 12,028.32 11,881.12
Total Investments { non-current and current) 50,465.88 493,242.686
Aggregate hook value of guoted investments - -
Aggregate market value of quoted investments - -
Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments 50,465.88 49,243.66

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments -

The Company has provided an undertaking to a lender of its subsidiary, Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited, that it

will continue to hold 100% shareholding in the subsidiary till the subsistence of the loan.

Category-wise investments — as per Ind AS 109 classification:

39,238.66
10,005.00

Carried at fair vaiue through profit or Loss 30,460.88
Carried at cost 20,005.00
50,465.88

49,243.66
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(X in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

9:boans (Unsecured, considered good)

Non -current

Security deposits
Total

Current
Loans to related parties (see Note 37)

inter-corporate deposits to related parties

Total

10 : Other financial assets (Unsecured, considered good)

MNon-current

Non-current bank balances {from Note 15)

Total
Current

Other interest accrued
Other recelvables

- From related parties
- From others

Tatal

148.41 149.85
148.41 149.85
38,238.30 23,586.15
38,238.30 23,586.15
1.66 136.03

1.66 136.03
76.05 5.65
4,203.98 3,074.35
314.75 314.75
4,594,78 3,394.75
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(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

11 : Other assets

Non-current

Capital advances

Security deposits with government authorities
Prepayment- Leashold land

Prepayments- others

Total

Current
- Advance to suppliers
Advance for expenses

. Balances with government authorities
-Balances in Service tax , VAT & GST Accounts
Prepayments - leasehold land
Prepayments- others

Total

12 : Inventories {at lower of cost or net realisable value}

Raw materials {including goods in transit of Rs. 13,286.92 fakhs , as at 31

March 2019 X 18,027.61 lakhs)
Work-in-progress

Finished goods

Stores and spares

Total

Note:

3,7252.91 4,315.58
101.77 55.44

- 4,309.77
4,218.59 4,649.31
7,613.27 13,334,10
23,322.70 4,319.23
89.12 244,80
5,961.68 2,561,111
- 162.47
1,040.11 1,039.36
30,413.61 8,346.97
55,831.19 47,022.68
3,921.59 2,752.52
3,471.57 2,812.00
237.31 246,58
63,461.66 52,833.78

The above inventories are hypothecated against working capltal facilities from banks, see Note 51 for security details.

13 : Trade receivables (Unsecured)

Current
Considered good

Less: Allowances for expected credit losses

Tatal

1,54,655.43

18,189.80

1,59,178.02

1,476.88

1,36,465.63

1,567,701.14
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(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2620

As at
31 March 2019

14 : Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banlks

-in current accounts

-in cash credit sccounts
Cash on hand

Total

15 : Other bank balances

Bank deposits with original maturity peried of more than 3 months but less
than 12 monthsi#

Bank depaosits with original maturity for less than 3 months

Bank deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months

Less: Amount disclosed under Note 10 - 'Other financial assets-Mon current'
' Total

Notes:
Other bank balances include margin money deposits kept as security
against bank guarantee as under:

a) Bank deposit with original maturity for more than 2 months but less than
12 months

h) Bank deposit with original matufity for more than 12 months
¢} Bank deposit with original maturity for less than 3 menths
16 : Income tax assets {net)

Income tax assets (net of provision)

Total

3%4.60 449.60
2,24 7.76

1.37 4.30
398.21 461.66
12,227.51 11,622.8]
734.79 295.67
962.17 278.29
13,924.47 12,196.77
1.66 136,03
13,922.81 12,060.74
12,227.51 11,622.81
962.17 278.29
734.79 295.67
931.60 33c.11

931.60
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{X in Lalhs)

17 : Equity share capital
quity I As at

31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

Authorised canital
500,000,000 (as at 31 March 2013: 500,000,000) equlty shares of € 10 each

50,000.00 50,000.00
tssued, subscribed and pald up
221,918,226 (as at 31 March 2019: 221,918,226 equity shares of % 10 each fully paid up 22,191.82 22,191.87

22,191.82 22,191.82

As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019 i

{a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the i
heginning and at the end of the year No. of shares % in Lakhs No. of shares % in Lakhs i
Shares outstanding at the baginning of the year 2219,18,226 22,191.82 2219,18,226 22,191.82
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 2219,18,226 22,191.82 2219,18,226  22,191.82

{h) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to aquity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of 2 10 per share. Each shareholder is eliglble for one vote per share held
and entitled to recaive dividend as declared from time ta time. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will

ba entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, in proportion of their sharsholding,

{c} Shares held by holding cormpany : As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
No. of shares X in Lakhs No. of shares % in Lakhs
GFL Limited {Earller knows as Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited) 1264,38,669 12,643.87 1264,38,66%  12,643.87

As at 31 March 2020

is of sh held b i than 5
{d} Details of shares held by each shareholder holding mare than 5% No. of Shares % of holding

As at 31 March 2019
No. of Shares % of holding

shares;

GFL Limited {Earlier knows as Gujarat Fluorochemlrais Limited) 1264,38,669 56.975% 1264,38,669 56.975%

Siddho Mal Trading LLP 100,800,000 4.506% 100,00,000 A.506%
siddhapavan Trading LLP 100,00,000 4.506% 100,00,000 4.506% )
Devansh Trademart LLP 100,00,000 4.506% 100,00,000 4.506% '
Inox Chemicals LLP 100,040,000 4.506% 100,00,000 4.506% E
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(% In Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

18 : Other eqguity
Securities .premium 64,586.03 64,586.03
Cash flow hedge reserve - {53.32}
Retalned earnings 91,662.65 1,14,357.30
Total 1,56,248.72 1,78,890.01
18 {I} Securities premlum
Balance at the beginning of the year &4,586.03 64,586.03
Balance at the end of the year 64,586.03 64,586.03

Securities Premiumn represents premium on issue of shares, The reserve Is utilised in accordance with the
provisions of the Compantes Act, 2013,

18 {ii) Cash flow hedge reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year (53:32) 1.00
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax 53.32 {54.32)
Balance at the end of the year - {53.32)

The cash How hedging reserve represents the cumulative effective portion of gains or losses arising on changes
in fair value of designated partion of hedging Instruments designated as cash flow hedges, The cumulative gain
or loss arising on changeas in fair value of the designated portion of the hedging Instruments that are recognised
and accumulated under the heading of cash flow hedging reserve will be reclassified to profit or loss when the
hedged transaction affects the profit or loss, included as a basis adjustment to the non -financial hedged item,
or when it becomes ineffective.

18 (ili) Retainad earnings;

Balance at the beginning of year 1,14,357.30 1,14,170.64
Impact on account of adoption of Ind As 116 {see Note 48) {8.49) -

Profit /{Loss} for the year (22,711.18) 125.68
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax 25.06 60.98
Balance at the end of the year 91,602.69 1,14,357.30

The amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equity sharehalders s determined
considering the reguirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and is subject to levy of dividend distribution tax, if
any. Thus, the amounts reported above may not be distributable in entirety.
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{% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
19 : Non Current Borrowings
Secured loans
Fareign currency termt loans
From Banks - 3,193.24
Rupee term loans :
From Banks 9,000.36 12,145.12
From Other parties 111.48 71.70
Total 9,111.84 15,410.06
Less: Amount Disclosed under Note 20 Cther financial liabilities
a) Current maturities 8,974.95 7,366.38
b} Interest accrued 89.70 154.95
9,064.65 7,521.33
Total 47,19 7,888.73
For terms of repayment and securities etc, see Note 51
20: Other financial tiablilities
Mon-Current
Security deposits 182,67 182,67
Total 182.67 132.67
Current
Current maturities of non-current borrowings {see Note 19) 8,974.95 7,366.38
Interest accrued 4,155.70 375.64
Creditors for capital expenditure 1,663.29 1,657.89
Derivative financial liabilities - 610.75
Employees dues payables 2,390.75 1,946.61
Expenses payables 373.68 235.62
Total 17,563.37

12,192.89
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

(% in Lakhs}

Particulars

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

21 : Provisions

Non-current

Pravision for employee benefits (see Note 36)
Gratuity
Compensated ghsences

Total

Current

Provision for empioyee henefits (see Note 36)
Gratuity
Compensated absances

Other provisions - see Note 41
Disputed service tax liabilites
Disputed sales tax liabilites (net of payments)

Total

Balance as at 1 April 2016
Addition during the year
Balance as at 31 March 2017
Balance as at 31 March 2018
Balance as at 31 March 2019
Balance as at 31 March 2020

448.96 374.54
188.69 205.36
637.65 579,90
26.39 20,31
155,29 158,79
32.19 32.19
30.43 30.43
244.30 242,72
Sel;vice tax Sales tax
- 30.43
32.19 -
32.19 30.43
32.19 3043
32,19 30.43
32.19 30.43
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22 : Deferred tax balances

Year ended 31 March 2020
Deferred tax assets/{llabllities) in relation to:

{Zin Lalkhs)

Recagnised In

Adjusted sgalsnt

Particulars Opsning halance Recagnised In other . current tax | Closing balance
profit ar loss | comprehensive .
: liability
Income
Property, plant and equipment {7,408.44) 356.40 {7,052.04)
Government grant-Defarred income 797.57 {125.30) 672.27
Allowance for expected credit losses 516.08 5,840.20 6,356,28
Defined benefit obligations 265.58 34.20 {13.47) 286.31
Effects of measuring Investments at fair value 1,255.15 {418.30) 836.85
Unabsorbed bhusiness loss 4,444.38 £,316.90 10,761.28
Other deferred tax assets 925.46 91.80 1,017.26
Other deferred tax llabliitles {36.84) 65.50 {28.64) 0.02
Lease Liability - 16.09 16.09
758.94 12,177.49 {a2.11) - 12,894.31
MAT credit entitlement 7,425.12 - 7,425.12
Total 8,184.06 12,177.49 {42.11) - 20,319.43
Year ended 31 March 2019
Deferred tax assets/(llabillties) in relation to: {2 in Lakhs)

Recognised in

AdJusted agalsnt

» |Particutars Opening balance Recc!;nlsed " other . current tax Closing halance |
profit of loss | comprehensive
Habllity
income
Property, pfant and equipment {7,564.54} 156.10 {7,408.44)
Government grant-Deferred income 862.10 {64.53) 797.57
Allowance for expected credit 10sses 308.80 207.28 516.08
Defined banefit abligations 240.76 57.57 {32.75) 265.58
Effects of measuring Investments at fair value 778.80 476.35 1,255.15
Unabsorbed business loss 5,480.77 {1,036.39) 4,444.38
Other deferred tax assets 723,65 201,81 925.46
Other deferrad tax lfabilities - {65.01} 29.17 {36.84)
830.34 (67.82) {3.58) . 758.94
MAT credit entitlement 7,383.41 4171 7,425.12
Total 8,213,75 {26.11) {3.58) - 8,184.06

The company has recognised deferred tax assets on its unabsorbed depreclation and business losses carried forward.
The Company has ordar bock with the customers. Revenue in respect of such order hook willl get recognised in future years as per the
accounting policy of the Company. Based on the order book, the Company has reasonabte certalnty as on the date of the balance sheet, that
there will be sufficient taxable income available to realize such assets In the near future. Accordingly, the Company has created deferred tax
assets on its carrled forward unabsorbed depreciation and business losses,

f\.; NAS
; ot N
dad Qo ey
if - i‘i\!uw IVRln '.)} EAES
an i
shy g iy S

BT s [ e

L
l‘"‘i_i-‘,f_fﬁ;_{“’:?" v

'\X{.\/If 1




INOX WIND LIMITED

MNotes to the standalone financial statements for the year anded 31 March 2020

(X in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

23 : Gther liabilities

Non-current

Deferred Income arising from government grants

Deferred llability for lease ( Impact on account of adopticn of
Ind As 116} {see Note 48)

Income received in advance

Total

Cutrent

Advances received from customers
Statutory dues and taxes payable
Deferred income arising from government grants

Deferred lability for lease { impact on account of adoption of nd As 116)

(see Note 48)
Total
24 : Current borrowings

Secured
From banks
Foreign currency loans

From Banks
Foreign currency shott term loan
- Supplier credit
Rupee loans
- Working capital demand loans
- Cash cradit
- Others

Unsecured
From related parties

Inter-corporate deposits from holding t:lor‘npanyr
Unsecured Loan from other parties

Less: Amount Disclosed under Note 20 Other financial liahilities:

Interest accrued

Total

For terms of repayment and securities etc. see Note 51 {a)

933.59 1,292.05
168.53 -
91.84 451.84
1,193.96 1,743.89
95,488.09 27,998.91
2,871.66 1,969.18
357.49 357.49
35,97 -
98,757.21 30,325.58
4,891.58 17,176.99
16,959.63 5,915.33
16,328.41 25,656.15
1,633.45 829.50
12,374.77 9,500.00
51,587.84 55,077.97
572.98 220.69
51,014.86 58,857.28
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

(X in Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
25 : Trade Payables
Trade payables
- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 118.48 163,10
and small enterprises
-total outstanding dues of creditors other than 65,074.86 63,830.90
micro entesprises and small entarprises
Total 65,193.34 63,9%4.00

The Particulars of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises under Micro, Stmall and Medium Enterprises Development Act,

2006 (MSMED Act):

{X in Lakhs)
Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act at the year end 118.48 163.10
Interest d to suppliers under MSMED Act on the ab
ere acl:ru.ed and due to suppliers under M ct on the above 10.73 33.89
arount, unpaid at the year end.
P t made to suppliers (other tl terest) beyond th ted
ayment made to supp | han interest) eyo e appointe 109.35 475.80
date during the year '
Interest paid te suppliers under section 16 of MSMED Act during the year Nil il
Interest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act for payments
already made. 1,59 5.85
int t d and not paid t li der MSMED Act t
nterest accrue not paid to suppliers under ct up to the 187.86 155.54

year end.

Note: The above information has been disclosed in respect of parties which have been identified on the basis of the

infermation available with the Company,




INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

(% in Lakhs)
Partticulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
26 : Revenue from Operations
Sale of products 35,542.80 1,25,820.63
Szle of services 3,879.41 4,487.93
Other operating revenue ' 13,345.36 4,239.91
Tatal 52,767.57 1,34,548.47
27 : Other Income
interest income
Interest income caleulated using the effective interest method:
On fixed deposits with banks 1,022.12 911.97
On Inter-corporate deposits 3,215.11 2,007.98
Other interest income
On Income tax refunds 70.40 -
Other interest 6.09 6.34
4,313.72 2,926.29
Other gatns and losses
Gain on investments carried at FYTPL 2,627.19 469.91
Net galn/(losses) on foreign currency transactions and transfation {1,096.91) 335.97
Net gains/(losses) on derivatives (281.68) 349.40
Gain on sale / disposal of property, plant and equipment 75.89 -
1,324.49 1,155.28
Other non operating income
Government grants - deferred Income 358.46 363.81
Insurance claims 253.82 116.16
Other Income 29.94 -
642,22 479.97
Total 6,280.43 4,561.54
Note: Realised gain/{loss) during the year in respect of mutual funds

0.03 4,06
and debentures (0.08) _ .




INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

{T in Lakhs)
Particulars 20119-2020 2018-2019
28 : Cost of materials consumed
Raw materials consumed 18,036.59 88,175.86
Total 18,036.59 88,175.86
29 ; EPC, O&M and Common infrastructure facllity expenses
Erection, Procurement, Commissioning cost 1,366.35 3,505.23
Operatien & Maintenance Services 2,260.23 . 903.49
Common infrastructure facility services 252.83 247.21
Total 3,879.42 4,655,93
30 : Changes in inventories of finished goods and worl-in-progress
Opening Stock
- Wind turbine generators and components
Finished goods 2,812.00 2,256.39
Work-in-progress 2,752.52 5,120.31
5,564.52 7,376.70
Less ; Closing Stock
- Wind turbine generators and components .
Finished goods 3,471.57 2,812.00
Work-in-progress 3,921.59 2,752.52
7,393.16 5,564.52

{Increase) / decrease in stock (1,828.64) 1,812.18




INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year endad 31 March 2020

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
31 : Employee benefits expense
Salaries and wages 5,883.42 5,850.56
Contribution to provident and other funds 276.52 203.65
Gratuity 167.56 151.37
Staff Welfare Expenses 86,33 108.36
Total 6,513,833 6,313.94
32 : Finance Costs
Interest on financial liabilities carvied at amortised cost
Interest on borrowings 5,899.45 7,084.94
Other interest ¢ost
Interest on delayed payment of taxes 614.26 322.45
Other interest 5,059.12 527.11
Other borrowing costs 2,839.00 2,984.50

i idered as f

Net forelgn exchange loss on berrowlings {considered as finance 814.35 114.27
cost) '
Total 15,226.18 11,233.27
33 : Depreciation and amortisation expense
Depreciation of propenty, plant and equipment 3,446.37 3,219.63
Amortisation of intangible assets 620.61 593.95
Total 4,066.98 3,813.59




INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

(T in Lakhs)
Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
34 : Other expense
Stores and spares consumed 33.36 50.73
Power and fuel 405.32 422.49
Rates and taxes 42.95 15.56
Sales tax, VAT, Service tax, GST etc. - 97.19
Johwaork & labour charges 1,693.18 8,534.43
Testing charges 81.89 210.72
Crane and equipment hire charges 183,08 195.11
Royalty 127.96 1,105.27
tnsurance 244.84 276.55
Repairs and maintenance - plant and equipment 27.75 13.81
Repairs and maintepance - bulidings 22.53 © 39.50
Repairs & maintenance - others 45.75 71.51
Rent 36,52 110.59
Travelling & conveyance 72071 934.46
Bad debts, remissions and liquidated damages - 21.12
Legal & professional fees & expenses 692.75 526.94
Freight cutward 1,010,228 3,349.03
Directors’ sitting fees 4.30 7.80
Corporate Social Responsihility (CSR) expenditure {see Note 52) - 127.25
Allewance for expected credit losses 16,712.92 593.18
Loss on sale / disposal of property, plant and equipment - 19.80
Demurrage and detention charges 483.55 652.30
Business Promotion & Advertisement 68.21 105.99
Miscellaneous expenses 929,28 670.84
Total 23,572.63 19,152.17
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Nates to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

35 : Earnings per share

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
Baslc and Diluted earnings per share
Profit/{loss) for the year (X in Lakhs) {22,711.18) 125,68
Weighted average number of equity shares used Ib calculation of basic
and diluted EPS (Nos.) 2219,18,226 2218,18,226
Mominal value of each share {in %) 10.00 10.00
Basic and Diluted earnings/{lass) per share (in X) (10.23} 0.06
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

36 : Employae henefits;

{a) Dafined Cantrihution Plans

The Company contributes to the Government managed provident and penslon fund for all qualifylng employees,

Contribution to provident fund of % 272.17 Lakhs (previous year: ¥ 197.1& Lakhs) Is recognlzed as an expense snd included in
"Contribution to provident and other funds” in Statement of Profit and Loss,

{h) Daflned Benefit Plans:

The Company has defined henefit plan for payment of gratulty to all qualifying employees. It is governed by the Payment of Gratulty
Act, 1972, Under this Act, an employee who has completad five years of service is entitled to the specified benefit. The level of benefits
provided depends on the employee’s length of service and salary at retirement age.The Company's defined henefit plan Is unfunded.

There are no other post retirement benefits provided by the Company.

The most recent actuarial valuation of the present value of the defined henefit obligation were carried out as at 31 March 2020 by M,
G. N. Agarwal, Fellow of the Institute of the Aciuaries of india. The present value of the defined benefit obligation, the ralated current
service cost and past service cost, were measured using the projected unit credit methaod.

{% In Lakhs}

Movement in the present value of the defined henefit Gratuity
ohligation are as follows :
Particulars As at Asat

21 March 2020 31 Marcl 2019 i
QOpening definad benefit obligation 394.85 375.40
Interest cost 29.27 26.79
Current service cost 138.29 124.58 |
Beneflts paid . {48.53) {38.19) '
Actuarial [gain} / lass on cbiigations {38.53) {93.73)
Present value af chligation as at the year end 475.35 384.85

Components of amounts recognised In profit or loss and ather comprehensive income are as under:
% in Lalths)

Gratulty As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Current service cost 138,29 124.57
Interest cost 29.27 26,79
Amount recognised in profit or lass 167.56 1581.37
Acturial {galn}/loss {38.53) {93.73) |
a) arlsing from changes In financial assumptions 46.43 {4.13) i
h) arising from experience adjustments {84.97) {89.60)
Amocunt racognised in other comprehenslve income {38.53) {93.73) \
Total 129.03 57.64

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarlal valuations of gratuity are as follows:

Particulars 31-March-2020 31-March-2019
Biscount rate 6.70% 7.61% .
Expected rate of salary increase : 8.00% 8.00% ;
Empioyee attritlon rate 5.00% 5.00% i
Mortallty 1ALM[2012- IALM{2006-

14)uUitimate cajultimate

Martallty Table Mortality Table

Estimates of future salary Increases consldered in actuarlal valuation take account of Inflation, senlority, promation and other relevant
factors such as supply and demand in the employmeant market,




INOX WIND LIMITED .
Notes to the standalone finantial statements for the year anded 31 March 2020

These plans typically expose the Company te actuarial risks such as interest rate risk and salary rlsk,

a} Interest risk: a decrease in the bond Interest rate will Increase the plan liability.
b) Salary risk: the present value of the defined benefit plan llabllity s calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants.
As such, a variation in the expected rate of salary Increase of the plan participants wili change the plan llability.

¢} Investment risk-since the scheme is unfunded the Company s not exposed to Investment risk,

Sensitivity Analysis

Signiflcant actuarial assumptions for the determination of defined obligation are discount rate and expected salary increase. The
sensitivity analysts below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respectlve assumptions occuring at the
end of the reporting perfod, while holding all other assumptions censtant. :

{% In Lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity :
2019-20 2018-2019 !
impact on present value of defined benefit obligation:

if discount rate is increased by 1% {50.63) {41.89)

If discount rate is decreased by 1% 50.80 S0 |
|
|

If salary escalatlon rate is Increased by 1% 58.01 48.08

If salary escalation rate is decreased by 1% {49.33) {40.87}

The sensitlvity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change In the defined beneflt obligation as it Is
unlikely that the change in assumption would occur in isolatlon of one ancther as some of the assumptions may be correlated.
Furthermore, [n presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present vaiue of the defined benefit obligation has heen calculated using
the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting perlod, which is the same as that applied In calculating the defined benefit
obligation [tabillty recognised in the balance sheet,

There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prier years.

Discounted Expected outflow in future years {as provided in actuarial report) {X in Lalchs}
] 2019-20 [ 2018-2019
Particulars
Gratuity
Expected outflow in 1st Year 26.39 20.31
Expected outflow in 2nd Year 19.54 17.02
Expected outflow in 3rd Year 21,14 20.22
Expected outflow in 4th Year 31.92 21.57
Expected outflow in Sth Year 26,53 38.25
Expected outflow In 6th to 10th Year 194,10 149.76

The average duration of the dafined benefit plan cbligation at the end of the reporting period s 11 years.
C. Other short term and long term employment henefits:
Annual leave & shart term leave

The liability towards compensated ahsences {annual and short term leave) for the year ended 31 March 2020 based on actuarial
valuation carried out by using Projected accrued benefit method resulte decrease In llability by X 21.17 lakhs (previous year ; increase
in Nlability by % 51.57 lakhs ), which is Included in the employee beneflts In the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The principal assumpthons used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations of compensated absences are as foilows:

As at
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
flscount rate 6.70% 7.61%
Expected rate of salary Increase B.00% 2.00%
Employee Attrition Rate 5.00% 5.00%
1ALM{2012- 1ALM{2006-
14}Ultimate 08}Utimate
Mortaility Mortality Table Martallty Table
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements fer the year ended 31 March 2020

38 : Capital Management

Far the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital inchedes tssued equity share capital, securlty premium and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders of the Company. )

The Company’ s capial management objectives are:

* to ensure the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern

+ to provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing products and services commensurately with the level of risk,

The Company manages Its capltal structure and makes adjustinents in light of changes In economic conditions and the requirernents of the flnanclal
covenants, To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or Issue new shares. The Company monltors capital using a gearing ratlo, which Is net debt divided by total equlty. The Company
thcludes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, excluding discontinued
operations, If any.

The gearing ratlo at the end of the reporting perlod was as follows:

{% in fakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Non-current barrowings 47.19 7,888.73
Current maturities of non-current borrowlngs 8,974.95 7,366.38
Current borrowings 51,014.86 58,857.28
Interest accrued but not due on borrowlngs 4,155.70 3175.64
Total Debt 64,192.70 74,448.03
Less: Cash and bank balances (excluding bank deposits kept
as fien} 398.21 461.66
Net debt 63,794.49 74,026.37
Taotal equity 1,78,440.54 2,01,081.83
Net debt to equity % ' 35,75% 36.81%

In order to achieve this overall objectlve, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial
covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and harrowings that define capltal structure requirements. No changes were made in the
ohJectlves, poiicies or processes for managing capltal during the years ended 31 March, 2020 and 31 March, 2019,
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INOX WEIND LIMNTED

Naotes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

39 : Financial Instruments

{i) Categories of financial Instruments

{% In Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

Financial assets

Meastred at falr value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Mandatorily measured as at FVTPL

- Investments in debentures

- Investments in mutual funds

Measured at amortised cost
{a) Cash and banl balances
{b) Trade receivables

{c) Loans

{d) Other financial assats

Measured at fair value through other comprehenslve income [FYTOCI)
Derlvatlve instruments deslgnated as Cash flow hedge In Hedge Accounting

Total financial assets
Financial liabilities

#easured at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL}
Derivative instruments In deslgnated
hedge accounting relationship

Measured at amortised cost
{al Borrawings

{b) Trade payables

{c} Other financlal liabilities

Measured at fair value through other comprehensive Income (FVYTOCI)
Derlvative instruments deslgnated as Cash flow hedge In Hadge Accounting
Tatal financial liablties

28,301.38 37,217.74
2,158.49 2,019.91
30,459.87 39,237.65
14,322.68 12,658.43
1,36,465,63 1,57,701.14
38,386.71 23,736.00
4,594,78 3,394.75
1,93,769.80 |  1,97,450.32
7,24,229.67 | 2,36,727.97
529,23

- 529.23
64,192.70 74,488.03
65,193.34 63,994.00
4,615.39 4,022.79
1,34,001.43 | 1,42,504.82
- 81.52
1,34,001.43 | 1,43,315,57

The carrying amount reflacted above represents the Company's maximum exposure to credit risk for such financial assets.




INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financlal statemants for the year ended 31 March 2020

{ii) Financial risk management

The Company's corporate finance function provides services to the business, coordinates access to financlal market, monitors and manages the
flnancial risks relating to the operations of the Company through internal risk reports which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of the
risk. These rlsks include market risk {IncludIng currency risk, Interest rate risk and other price risk}, credit risk and Hguidity risk,

Tha Company seeks to minlmlze the effects of these risks by using derivative financiat Instruments to hedge rislc exposures. The use of financial
derlvatives Is governed by the Company's policies approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, which provide written principles on foreign
exchange risk, Interest rate risk, credit risk, the use of financial derivatives and non-derlvative financial instruments and the investment of the
excess Hquidity. Compliance wlth policies and exposure limlts s reviewed by the Company on a contlnuous basis. The Company does not enter Into
or trade financial Instruments Including derivatlve financial instruments for specuiative purpose.

{ill) tvtarleet Risl
The Company's activitles expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in forelgn currency exchange rates and Interest rates. The Company
enters into the variety of derivative financial instruments 1o manage its exposure to forelgn currency risk and interest rate risk including:

1. Interest rate swaps to mitigate the risk of rising interest rates.
2. Principal only swaps, Currency Swaps, Optlons and forwards contracts to mitigate foreign currency risk of foreign currency borrowings and
payables foralgn curreancy.

{iv} {a} Foreign Currency risk management

The Company Is subject to the risk that changes in foreign currency values mainly Impact the Company's cost of imports of materfals/capital goods,
royalty expenses and horrowings etc, Exchange rate exposures are managed within approved policy parameters by entering in to forefgn currency
forward contracts, options and swaps.

Foreign exchange transactions are covered with in limits placed on the amount of uncovered exposure, if any, at any point In time. The alm of the
Company's approach to management of currency risk Is to leave the Company with mintmised residual risk, )

The carrying amount of unhedged Fareign Currency (FC) denominated monetary i{ahilities at the end of the repaorting period are as fallows:

{% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at Asat
31 Mareh 2020 | 31 March 2019
Liabillties
In USD
Short Term Barrowings 4,232,70 -
Trade Payabie 7,337.14 11,260.59
USD Total 11,569.84 11,260.59
In EURDQ
Short Term Borrowings 658.88 -
Trade Payable 4,483.83 1,285.29
EURO Total 5,142.71 1,285.29
In Other currencies
Short Term Borrowlngs - -
Trade Payahle 9,401.56 8,797.08
Others Total 9,401.96 8,797.08
Grand Tatal 26,114.50 21,342.96

The Company does not have any foreign currency monetary assats .




INCGX WIND LINITED
Notes ta the standalone financiai statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

{iv) [k} Forefgn Currency sensitivity analysls
The Company Is exposed to forelgn exchange risk arising from various currency exposures, primarlly with respect to US Dollar and Euro.

The following table detalls the Company's sensltlvity to a 10% Increase and decrease in the Rupees against the relevant foreign currencies. 10% is
the sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency risk Internafly te key management personnel and represents management's assessment
of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes unhedged externai loans, receivables and payables in

currency other than the functional currency of the Company.

A 10% strengthening of the INR against key currencles to which the Company Is exposed {net of hedge} would have led to additional gain in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, A 10% weakening of the INR against these currencies would have led to an equal but opposite effect.

{X in Lakhs}
USD impact (net of tax)
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Impact on profit or loss for the year 752.65 1,163,51
| [t h d of
lmpact on .tota equlty as at theend o 752.68 1163.51
the reporting perlod
{%in Lakhs}
EURC impact (net of tax)
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Impact on profit or loss for the year 334.56 842.60
i t d of
impact on‘tnta! egwt\; as at the end o 134.56 842.60
the reporting periad
{Tin Lalhs)
CNY Impact {net of tax)
Partlculars As at As at

31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019

Impact on profit or loss for the year 607.40 635.21
Impact on total equity as at the end of
the reporting period 6507.40 635.21

{v) {a} Interest rate risk management

Interest rate risk refers to the possibility that the fair value or future cash fiows of a fnancial Instrument will Auctuate because of changes in market
Interest rate. The Company Is exposed to Interest rate risk bacause it borrows funds at both fixed and floating interest rates. The risk is managed by
the Cormpany by maintalning an appropriate mix between fixed and floating rate borrawings, and by the use of interast rate swap contracts,
Hedging actlvities are evaluated regularly to align with Interest rate views and defined risk appetite, ensuring the most cost-effactive hedging
strategies are appiied.

As per the Company's risk management pollcy to minimize the interest rate cash flow risk on forelgn currency long term horrowings, interest rate
swaps are taken for most of the berrowings te convert the varlable interest rate risk Into rupee fixed Interest rate, Thus, There Is no major Interest
rate risks associated with forelgn currency long term borrowlings, In respect of foreign currency short term barrowings and rupee oans the
Company does not have any borrowings at variable rate of interest.

[nterest rate senstivity analysis
The sensitlvity analysis below have been determined based on the expasure to interest rates for floating rate labilitles at the end of the reporting
period. For floating rate liabilities, a 50 basis point increase or decrease Is used when reporting interest rate rlsk |nternai|y to key management
persanne! and represents management’s assessment of the reasonably possible change in Interest rates. )




{NOX WIND LIMITED
MNotas to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

if interast rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower and all other vartables were held constant, the Company's profit for the vear ended 31
March 2020 would decrease/increase by INR 66.39 Lakhs net of tax {for the year ended 31 March 2019 decrease/increase by INR 95.30 Lakhs). This
is mainly attributable to the Company’s exposure to interest rates on its variable rate borrowings.

{v){b) Interest rate swap contract

Under interest, rate swap contracts, the Company agrees to exchange the difference hetween fixed and fioating rate interest amounits calculated on
agreed notional principal amounts. Such contracts enable the Company te mitigate the risk of changing lnterest rates. The fair value of Interest rate
swaps at the end of the reporting period is determined by discounting the future cash flows using the curves at the end of the reporting perlod and
the credit risk inherent in the contract, and is disclosed below. The average Interest rate Is based on the cutstanding balances at the end of the
reporting period,

Details of Interest Rate Swap Contracis outstanding at the end of reparting period:

e e s R A A L =POTINE P

Average contracted fived interest | Noticnal princlpal amount (% in |Fair value assets (liabilities) (% In
rate Lalkhs}) Laichs}

Particulars

As at As at As at As at As at As at
31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019 | 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019 | 31 March 2020 § 31 March 2019

Cash flows hedgaes

REL 8ank - 10.50% - 1,622.00 - {81.52)
Less than 1 Year . " 1,622.00 - {81.52)
- {53.32}

Balance In the cash flow hedge rasarve [net of tax)
Net foreign exchange loss include gain of Nil (previous year X87.66 lakhs) transferred from cash flow hedge reserve for year ended 31 March
2020,

Net loss of derivative instruments of NH (previous year X53.32 lakhs} lakhs recognised in hedging reserve as at 31 March 2020

The interest rate swaps settle on quarterly basis. The floating rate on the interest rate swaps Is the local interbank rate of india.

Alt interest rate swap contracts exchanging floating rate ntarest amounts for fixed rate Interest amounts are designated as cash flow hedges In
order to reduce the Company's cash flow exposures resuiting from varlable [nterest rates on borrowing. The Interest rate swaps and tha interest
payments on the loan occur simultanecusly and the amount accumulated in equity s reclassified to prafit or loss over the period that floating rate
interest paymants on deht affect profit or loss.

The line-items in the Standalone balance sheet that Include the above hedging Instruments are "Other flnancial assets"and "Other financlal
llakilitles”.

{vl) Other price risks

Other price risk is the risk that the falr value of a financial Instrument wifl fluctuate due to changes in market traded price. Other prica flsk arises
from financlal assets such as investments In equity instruments and mutual funds, The Company does not have investment in equity Instruments,
other than investments in subsidiary which are held for strategic rather than trading purposes. The Company does not actively trade these
Investments, The Company's investment in mutual funds are in debt funds. Hence the Company's exposure to equlty price risk is minlmal.

{viij Credit risk management

Credit risk refers to risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obiigations resulting In financiai loss to the Company. Credit risk arises
primarily from financial assets such as trade recelvables, investment In mutual funds, derivative financial Instrumants, other balances with banks,
loans and other receivables.

{a} Trade recelvables

Credit risk arlsing from trade receivables is managed in accordance with the Company’s established policy, procedures and control refating to
customer credit risk management. Tha Company supplies wind turbine equipments to customers which are installed and commissioned generally
by a group company and it Involves varlous activities such as chil work, electrfcal & mechanical work and commissioning activities. The payment
terms with customers are flxed as per industry norms. The above activities lead to certain amounts becoming due for payment on completion of
related activities and commisstoning, The Company censiders such amounts as due anly on completion of related milestones, However, the group
company has also leng term operation and malntenance contract with such customers. Accordingly, risk of recovery of such amounts Is mitigated,
Customers who represents more than 5% of the total balance of Trade Receivable as at 31 March 2020 is % 82,136.35 lakhs (as at 31 March 2019 of
¥ 78,449.75 lakh) are due from 5 major customers {5 customers as at 31 March 2019 ) wheo are reputed parties All trade raceivables are reviewed
and assessed for defauit at each reporting period. !




INOX WIND LIMITED
Wotes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

For trade receivables, as a practical expedient, the Company computes credit loss allowance based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix Is
prepared based on histortcatly observed default rates over the expected life of trade receivables and Is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. The
provision matrix at the end of the reporting period is as follows and durng the year the Company has changed the provislon matrix consldering the

long term outstanding and credit risk,

Ageing Expected cradit loss (%)
2019-2020
{-1Year 1%
1-2 Year 5%
2-3 Year 10%
35 Year 15%
Above 5 Year 100%
2018-2019
0-180 days 0.10%
181-365 days 0.50%
Above 365 days 1.50%
Age of recelvahles (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at
31 March 2020
-1 Year $3,200.14
1-2 Year 36,605.2%
2-3 Year 26,397.23
3-5 Year 29,723.48
Above 5 Year 8,729.28
Gross trade raceivables 1,54,655.43
Particulars As at
. 31 March 2019
0-180 days 30,483.45
181-365 days 48,402.71
Above 365 days 80,291.86
Gross trade receivables 1,59,174.02
Movement in the sxpectad credit loss allowance :
{% In Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Balance at beginning of the year 1,476.88 883.69
Movement In expected credit loss 16,712.92 593,19
allowance
Balance at end of the year 18,185.80 1,476.88




INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the yeaar ended 31 March 2020

k} Loans and other receivables

The Company applies expected credit losses {ECL) madel for measurerent and recognition of loss allowance on the loans given by the Company to
the external parties. ECL is the difference between ail contractual cash flows that are due ta the Company in accordance with the contract and all
the cash flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e,, all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective Interest rate.

The Company determines If there has been a significant Increase in credit risk of the financial asset since Initial recognition. If the credit risk of such
assets has not Increased significantly, an amount equal to 12-month ECL is measured and recognizad as loss allowance. However, If credit risk has
Increased significantly, an amount egual to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

12-month ECL are a portion of the lifetime ECL which result from defauit events that are possible within 12 months from the reporting date.
Lifetime ECL are the expected credlt Iosses resulting from all posslble default events aver the expected life of a financial asset.

ECL are measured In a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts determined by a range of outcomes, taking tnto
account the time value of money and other reasonable information avallable as a result of past events, current condltions and forecasts of future
econamic conditions.

ECL impalrment loss allowance {or reversal) racognized during the period s recognized as expense/fincome in the Statement of Profit and Loss
under the head ‘Other expenses’/'other income".

c) Other financial assets

Credit risk arising from Investmant in debt funds, derlvative financial instruments and other balances with banks is limited because the
counterparties are banks and recognised financial institutions with high cred|t ratings assigned by the varlous credit rating agencles.There ara no
collaterals held against such investments,

Liquidity Risk Management

Ultimate responsibility for lquidity risk management rests with the commities of board of directars of the Company, which has established an
appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Company's shert, medium and long-term funding and Tiguidity
fmanagement requirements. The Company manages llquidity risk by malntaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing
facllitles, hy continuously menitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities,

Liquidity and Interest risk tables

The following table detait the analysis of derivative as well as non-derlvative financial liabifities of the Company Into relevant maturlty groupings
based on the remaining peried from the reporting date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows.,

{X In Lakhs}
Particulars Less than 1 year 1ta 5 year 5 years and Tatal
ahove
As at 31 March 2020
Borrowings 53,985.81 47.19 - 60,037.00
Trade payables 65,193.34 - - 65,193.34
Other financial liabilitles 8,588.42 182.67 - 8,771.09
Derlvative financial llabilitles - B - -
1,33,771.57 229.86 - 1,34,001.43
As at 31 March 2019
Borrowlings 66,223.66 7,888.73 - 74,112.39
Trade payahles 63,554.00 - - £3,894.00
Other financial llabtities 4.215.76 182.67 - 4,398.43
Derivative financial labilities 610.75 - - 610.75
1,35,044.17 B,071.40 - 1,43,115.57

The above liabilities will be met by the Company from Internal accruals, realization of current and non-current financial assets {other than strategic
Investments}, Further, the Company also has unutilised financing facilities. B} o

)
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

40 : Income tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
Current tax
In respect of the current year - 41.71
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit - (41,71)

In respect of the earlier year - -

Deferred tax .

In respect of the current year (12,177.49) 67.82

In respect of the earlier year - -
(12,177.49) 67.82

Total income tax expense recognised in the current year {12,177.49) 67.82

The incorne tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accaunting profit as follows:

Particulars 2015-2020 2018-2019
Profit before tax {34,888.67) 193.50
Income tax expense calculated at 34.944% (2018-2019: 34.944%) (12,151.50) 67.62

Tax incentives - -
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable

. 14.01 0.20
profits :
Effect on deferred tax balances due to the change inincome tax rate
from 34.944% to 34.944%
(12,177.49) 67.82
Taxation pertaining to earlier years - -
Income tax expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss (12,177.49) 67.82

The tax rate used for the year ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 in recanciliations above is the corporate
tax rate of 34.944% payable by corporate entities in india on taxable profits under the Indian tax law.




INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2020

41 ; Contingent {iabilities;

(a) Claims sgainst the Company nat acknowledged as debts: claims made by contractors - 658,35 lakhs (as at 31 March 2019: £ 261,17
lakhs)

Some of the suppliers have raised claims including interest on account of non payment in terms of the respective contracts. The
Company has contended that the suppliers have not adhered| to some of the contract terms. At present the matters are pending befare
the [urisdictional authorlties or are under negotiations.

{b} In respect of claims made by four {previous year : five } customers for non-commissianing of WTGs, the amount Is not ascertainable.

{c ) Clair against the Company not acknowledeged as debts from customesr % 4,050 fakhs (as at 31 March 2019 : % 4,150 lakhs)

(d) Claims made by vendors in National Company Law Tribunal {NCLT} for s, 396.00 Lakhs.

() In respect of VAT matters - 59,08 lakhs {as at 31 March 2019: % 53,09 lakhs)

The Company had received orders for the financlal years ended 31 March 2013 and 31 March 2014, in respect of Himachal Pradesh VAT,
levying penalty of % 112.87 lakhs for delayed payment of VAT, The Company had filed appeals before the first appellate authority. During
the year ended 31 March 2013, the company had received appeliate order for the year ended 31 March 2014 confiriming the levy of
penaity and the Company has filed further appeal agalnst the said order. However, the Company has estimated the amount of penalty
which may be utimately sustained at % 53.78 lakhs and provision for the same was made during the year ended 31 March 2015. After
adjusting the amount of % 23.35 lakhs paid agalnst the demands, the balance amount of X 30.43 lakhs is carried forward as "Disputed
sales tax liabilites (net of payments}”® In Note 21.

{f) In respect of Service tax matter- X 1,401.63 Izkhs (as at 31 March 2019: % 1,401.63 lakhs)

The Company has recelved orders for the period September 2011 to March 20186, in respect of Service Tax, levying demand of % 1,401.63
lakhs on account of disallowance of exemption of Research & Development cess fram payment of service tax, The Company has received
adverse order from CESTAT, Alishabad Bench.

The company has preferred an appeal before Hon'ble Bench of Allahabad High Court and the Hon'ble Bench of Allahabad High Court has
stayed the proceedings subject to submission of the Security before the Assessing officer,

The Compay has estimated the amount of demand which may be uitimately sustained at % 32.19 lakhs and provision for the same is '
made durlng the year and carried forward as "Disputed service tax liahilltias" in Note 21,

{e) tn respect of Income tax matters - X 4014.44 lakhs {31 March 2019: % 4,014.44 Lakhs)

This includes demand for assessment year 2013-14 received In the current year by the holding company, mainly on account of reduction
in the amount of tax incentive claimed, against which the company has obtained favourable order from CIT-Appeals on the substantial
fssues and flled secend appeal before ITAT, Bench, Chandigarh in fune 2020 against the issues on wheih relief has not been granted.

{h} In respect of Labour Cess under Building and Other Construction Workars Act, 1966 - 61,11 Lakhs {as at 31 March 2019; % 61.11
Lakhs)

The Company has recelved the order for the financial year ended 31 March 2015, 31 March 2016 in respect of Labour Cess on
construction work at Relwa Khurd MP plant.

In respect of above matters, no additlenal provision is considered necessary as the Company expects favourable outcome. Further, it is
not possible for the Company to estimate the timing and amounts of further cash outflows, if any, in respect of these matters.

42 : Capital and other Commitments

a) Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capltal account and not provided for {net of advances) Is % 1,194.59
lakhs, {as at 31 March 2019: % 1,057.24 [akhs).

b) Amount of custems duty exemption availed by the Company under EPCG Scheme for which export obligations are required to be
fulfilled within stipulated period % 2,651.54 lakhs (as at 31 March 2019 Rs. 2,651.54 lakhs), The Company has recognised deferred grant
Income under EPCG scheme upto the Financial year ending 31 March 2020 amounting to % 1,465.80 fakhs {previous yesr i 1;111 38 iR
[akhs} against which export obligation is yet te be fullfilled by the Company. ' e




INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

43: Outbreal of COVID-19

Due to outhreak of COVID-19 globally and in India, the Company's management has made initial assessment of impact on business and

financlal risks on account of COVID-19, Considering that the company is In the business of Manufacturing of Wind Turbine Generator

which fall under the Renewable Energy sector helng the priority sector, the management believes that the impact of this outhreak on

the business and firancial position of the company will not he significant. The management does not see any risks in the company’s

ability to continue as a going concern and meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due. The company has used the principles of

prudence in applying judgements, estimates and assumptions and based on the current estimates, the company expects to recover the

carrying amount of trade receivabies including unbilled receivables, Investments, Inventories and other assets. The eventual outcome
of impact of the global health pandemic may be different from those estimated as on the date of approval of these financial

statements.

44 ; Balance confirmation

The Company has a system of obtaining perlodic confirmation of halances from barks, trade receivables/payables and other parties.
The balance confirmation letters as referred in the Standard on Auditing (SA} 505 (Revised) ‘External Confirmations’, were sent to
banks and parties and certain party's balances are sublect to confirmation/reconcliation. Adjustments, If any will be accounted for on
confirmation/reconciilation of the same, which in the opinion of the management will not have a material impact.

45; Note on Advance received from customers

a. During the year, the Company has slgned supply contracts for 125.4 MW Wind power projects of 38 Nos of 3300 KW WTG (Model
WT320000F) in the State of Gujarat with Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited (GFCL), The company has received the interest bearing
advance of Rs., 70,439,60 Lakhs against the contracts, The company is in process of fulfilment of the terms and conditicns of the '
contracts.

b,Durlng the year, the Company has signed supply contracts for 250 MW Wind power project of 125 Nos of 2000 KW WTG (model
DF/2000/113) with continuum Power Trading {TN} Private Limited. The Company has received the advance of Rs.3,650.00 Lakhs against
the contracts. The company is in process of fulfiliment of the terms and conditions of the contracts,

46 : Segment information

Information reported to the chief operating decision maker [CO0M) for the purpose of resource allacation and segment perfarmance
focuses on single business segment of manufacturing of Wind Turbine Generators (WTG's) comprising of Erectlon, Pracurement &
Commissioning (“EPC”}, Operations & Malntenance ("O&M") and Common Infrastructure Facilities services for WTGs and hence there is
only one reportable business segment in terms of Ind AS 108: Operating Segment.

Three customers contributed more than 10% of the total Company's revenue amounting to X 37,026.82 lakhs (as at 31 March 2019: four
customers amounting to ¥ 104,084.04 lakhs).

47 : Revenue fram contracts with customers as per ind AS 115
{A} Disaggregated revenue Information

In the following table, revenue from contracts with customers is disaggregated by primary major products and servlce lines Since the
Company has only one reportable business segment, no reconcilatlon of the disaggregated revenue is required:

Repaortahle segment/Manufacture of Wind Turbine

{% In Lakhs) ' !

Partlculars 20193-2020 2018-2019
Maijor Product/ Service Lines )
Sale of goods 35,542.80 1,25,820.63
Sale of services 3,879.41 4,487.93
Others ' 13,345.36 4,239.91
Total 52,767.57 | 1,34,548.47

{B) Contract balances
All the Trade Receivables and Contract Liabilities have been separately presented in notes to accounts.




INCX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone flnancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

48: Leases
Company as a lessee

{a) The Company's stanlficant leasIng arrangements are In respect of leaschold lands, The Company has alsc taken certain commerchal
premisas on lease.

Effective April 1, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases” and applied the standard to all lease contracts existing on Aprid 1,
2019 using the modifled retrospective method, Conseguently, the Company recorded the |ease liability at the present value of the
remaining lease payments discounted at the incremental borrowing rate a5 on the date of traasition and has measured rlgivt of use
asset an amount equal to {ease liability, The Company is not reguired restate the comparative information.

{b} On transition to Ind AS 116, the opening balances in 'Prepayment - leasehald lands' are raclassifed as right-to-use asseats.

The following Is the summary of practical expedients elacted on Initlal application:

1} Applled a single discount rate Lo a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar charactertistics,

2} Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabllities for leases expiring within 12 months of lease term on the
date of initial application.

3] Excluded the initlal direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use assel at the date of Inltfal applicatian,

#) Applied the practical expedient to apply Ind AS 116 to the contracts that were previously identifled as leases applying Ind AS 17:
Leases and hence not reassessed whether a contract 1s, or contains, a lease at the date of the Intial application.

The weighted average Incrementa! borrowing rate applied to lease liabllitles as at Aprll 1, 2019 is 12% p.a.

The difference between the operating lease commitments disclosed applylng Ind AS 17 as at March 31, 2019, discounted to the
present value at the date of initlal application of Ind AS 118, and the value of the |=ase liabillty as at Aprll 1, 2019, is on account of
exclusion of short tarm leases,

The effect of adeption of Ind AS 116 on the line items It the financlal staterments, profit before tax, profit for the perled and earnings
per share 15 not significant. ind AS 116 has resulted in an increase n cash inflows from operating activitles and an increase n cash

cutflows from flnancing activities on account of lease payments.

{c) Particulars of righi-to-use assets and lease llabillties

i. Carrying value of right-nf-use assets by class of underlying assets {Rs.In Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31 March 2020
Bulldings Land-leaseheold Total

On recognition and reclassification as at April 1, 2015 - - -
Additlon for the year 185.03 4,532.78 4,717.81
Depreciation for the year 43.54 162.45 205,98
Balance as at 31 March 2020 141.49 4,370.34 4,511.83
Il. Mavement in lease liabHIty during year ended (Rs.In Lakhs)
Partleulars As at

31 March 2020
On recognition as at Aprit 1, 2015 -
Additions during the year 246.20
Deletions -
Interest on lease llabifltles 29,55
Payment of lease liabilities {57.25)
Balance as of March 31, 2020 208.50
iti, Captractual uritles of lease tlahllitles as at reporting date on an undlscaunted basis: {Rs.in Lakhs)
Particulars As at

31 March 2020
Maturity analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows
Less than one year 67.25
One to five years 109.78
Mare than five years 131.47
Total undlscounted leasa Habillties 308.50

iv. Amount recagnized in statement of profit and loss

{Rs.Jn Lakhs)

Fartlculars As at
a1 March 2020
Interest on lease llabllitias 29.55
Included in rent expenses: Expense relating to short-term leases 657
v. Amounts recognised in the statement of cash flows {Rs.in Lakhs}
Particulars Asat

31 Marrh 2020

Total cash outflow for leases

67.25




INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financlai statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

49 : Payment to Auditors

. {X in Lakhs)

Particulars 2018-2020 2018-2019
Statutory Audit {including consolidated accounts} 25.00 25.10
Limited review of quarterly accounts 15.00 7.50
Tax audit and other audits under Income-tax Act 11.50 10.50
Certification 341 0.45
Out of pocket expenses 1.65 0.56
Total 56.56 44,11

Note : Tha above amounts are exclusive of GST

50 (a) : Additional disclosure in respect of loans given, as required by the Listing Agreement:

i) Name of the leanee - Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited (% in Lakhs}
Mame of the Party 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
In respect of Inter-corporate deposit

Amount at the year end 28,156,92 21,774.39
Maximum balance during the year 31,638.03 22,814.89
In respect of debentures

Amaunt at the year end 30,000.00 40,000.00
Maximuni balanca during the year 40,000.00 50,000.00
Investment by the loanee In shares of the Nil Nil
Company ]

il) Name of the loanee - Waft Energy Private Limited (% in Lakhs)
Name of the Party 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
In raspect of Inter-corporate deposit

Amount at the year end 10.05 4.58
Maximum balance durlng the year 10.05 4.58
Investment by the loanee in shares of the Nil Nil

Company

iii) Name of the loanee - Wind four Renergy Private Limited

{% in Lalths)

Name of the Party 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
In respect of Inter-corporate deposit

Amount at the year end 7,171.73 -
Maxlmum halance during the year 7,177.73 -
Investment by the loanes In shares of the Nit il

Campany

50 (b) Disclosure required under section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013

Loans to related parties:

(% In Lakhs)
Name of the Party 31 WMarch 2020 31 March 2019
Waft Energy Private Limited 10.05 4.58
Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited 28,156,92 21,774.38
Wind Four Renergy Private Limited 7,177.73 -

The above loans are unsecured. The inter-corporate deposits are repayabie on demand
and carry interest In the range of 7.50%-12% p.a. These Joans are given for general business purposes.




INOX WIND LIMITED
Motes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

51: Terms of repayment and securities for non-current borrowings

{% In Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

Foreign currency term loan from Bank is secured by first pari-passu charge by way of
hypothecation on the entire fixed assets of Plant at Relwa Khurd Industrial Area carrles interest
@ 10.25% p.a and Is repayable in 18 quarterly installments starting from 30 Octaber 2015,

1,490.18

Fereign currency term loan from Bank I3 secured by first pari-passu charge by hypothecation on
the entire fixed assets of Plant at Relwa Khurd Industrial Area carries Interest @10.50% p.a and
repayabla in 12 quarterly installments starting from 10 February 2017

1,675.50

Rupee term loan from Bank is secured by First exclusive charge on existing & future movable &
immovable fixed assets of Una and Rohika Plants, carries interest @ 11,30% p.a. and is
repayable in 20 quarterly installments starting from 30 September 2014,

125.00

Rupee term loan from Bank is secured by extention of first exclusive charges on Immovable
fixed assets of the Company at Una, Himachal Pradesh & Bavla {Rohlka), Gujarat excluding
charge on land bearlng survey no. 129/13 at Bavla and first exclusive charge on existing and
future movable fixed assets of the company at Bavla, Gujarat and First parl passu charges on
movable fixed assets of the company at Una, Himachal Pradesh (along with existlng charge of
Distrlct Industrles Centre, Himachal Pradesh of INR 2.0 nliflon), carries intrerest @ 9.10% to
10.38% p.a. and Is repayable In 20 quarterly Installments starting from 30 June 2017. The loan
has bean classified as current liability pursuant to tl_le terms of sanction letter.

281118

11,888.74

Vehicle term loan from others [s secured by hypothecation of the said vehlcle and carries
interest @ 11.28% p.a, The loan is repayable in 36 monthly installments starting from 3 March
2017,

56,51

71.70

Vehicle term loan from others Is secured by hypthecation of the said vehicle and carries interest
@ 9.48% p.a, The lvan Is repayable In 36 monthly installments starting from 04 March 2020,

54,44

51a: Terms of repayment and securities for current borrowings

{% In Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

Suppller's credit facllltles are securad by first pari-passu charge on the current assets of the
Company and carry Interest rate of applicable LIBOR plus bank's spread which is generally in the
range of 0.38% to (,95%.

4,891.58

17,114.32

Working capital demand loan from bank is secured by first parl-passu charge on the current
assets of the Cormnpany and carrles interest in the range of 9.95% - 14% p.a)

16,835.63

5,500.,00

Cash credit facilitles are secured by first parl-passu charge on the current assets of the Company
and carrles interest rate In the range on 10% -13.69% p.a.

11,731.48

25,513.46

Cther Loan - (Involce Purchase Finance) was secured by first pari-passu charge on the current
assets of the Company and carries Interest rate In the range of 8.25%-8.75% p.a.

1,033.45

829.50

There are no defaults on repayment of principal or payment of interest on borrowings, as on halance sheet date

N o
erd andfly”

——




INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

52 : Carporate Sacial Responsibility {CSR}
{a) The gross amount required to be spent by the Cempany duting the year towards Corporate Soclal Responsibility
{CSR} is X77.96 Lakhs (previous year: ¥ 523.83 Lakhs),

(b} Amount spent during the year ended 31 March 2020:

{X in Lakhs)
Particulars In Cash vet .to be paid Total
in cash
(1} Construction/acquisition of any fixed assets Nil © Nl Nil
(Nil) {Nil) (i}
(il) On purpose cther than (i) above - Donations Nl il Nil
{127.25) {Nil) {127.25)

{Figures in brackets pertain to previous year)

53: The company has a comprehensive system of maintenance of information and dacuments as required by the
Goods and Services Act{"GST Act”). Since the GST Act requires existence of such information and documentation to
be contemporaneous in nature, the company appoints independent GST”auditor for conducting GST audit to
“determine whether the all transactions have been duly recorded and reconcile with the GST Portal. Adjustments, if
any, arising from the GST Audit shail be accounted for as and when the audit Is completed for the current finarcial
year. However, the management is of the opinion that the aforesaid legislations will not have any impact an the
financial statements.

54 : Events after the reporting peried ]
There are no events cbserved after the reported period which have a material impact on the company operations.

55 ! There have been no delays in transferring amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund.

As per our report of even date attached
For Bewan P. M. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
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